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ASSEMBLYMAN S. HOWARD WOODSON~ [CBAIRMAN] = Ladies 

and gentleme.n 9 I have the names of the following persons 

who have indicated a desire to testify this morn.in.go If I 

do not call your name 2 would you,kin.dly come forward and 

sign your name on the sheet sG that we will be able to hear 

all who desire to testify today, John J. Muka,.Chairman 

of the Board of Directors of the Hamilton Citizens Alliance; Mr .• 

James Alloway 9 Business Administrator, Woodbridge 9 ' New Jersey; 

Mayor Bell of Ridgefield; Jerotne·Krueger, City Attorney, 

Lin.den; Mrs. Christine Burke from Linden; and from.the Depart-

ment of Finance 9 Jersey City, . Lawrence J. _ Cumise. Have I 

cailed the names of all those persons who sent letters in.? 

Oh 9 -in addition 9 Mr. Bernath.of Hamilton Township. If some 

other names have not been called, will you kindly come forward 

an.d sign the register for me, please. 

[Addition.al people sign. register to speak.] 

I would li:ke to introduce in.to the record .an editorial 

submitted by Mr. Albanese from the Tren:ton Times and .,:· _ 

al~tt~r from the Bergen County Board of Taxation., also a 

resolution in opposition coming from the Town.ship of Pennsville, 

and a resolution from the Township Clerk of Hamilton. Town.ship. 

We a.re here today to continue public hearing on. A 194, 

which is more commonly known. as the Gross Receipts and Franchise 

Tax Bill, introduced by Mr. Albanese. 

The first · witn.e,rs,::s to tee::: t:r:ti'ifiy this morning would 

be Mr. Lawrence J, Cumise, Director of Finan.ce'for the 

City of Jersey City. Is Mr. Cumise present? [No response.] 

He has not arrive.d as yet. Is there anyone here who wishes to 
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speak in· his. pl.ace from Jjrsey City? 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: I am not from Jers y City, 

but I know he will .be. here. I, wonder if you c uld hold 
'·,·: 

him for a while. 

:MR.o WOODSON: All ight • 

. From the City of Linden. 9 .Mr. Jerome Krti ger 9 City 

Attorney. Is .Mr. Krueger pre.sent? 

isn't.here also. 

[No respo s~.J He 

Mr. Pellacan.i 9 ;. Tax Collector of the Bor i ugh. of 

Ridgefieldo 

P E L: L A CA N I~ Chairman W odson,. Membe.rs 

of.the General Assembly Committee on County an Municipal· 

Government: Within thesJ chambers.many.views have been 

presented during. the past· public he.aring and t day, . and 

probably many more views ill be.expressed out ide these 

walls for some time tb co ·e~ 

With that in mind 9 I would like to mak~ my c-ommen.ts • 

as brief as possible a,nd to the point. 

In ·Order to keep their municipalities· eautifully : 

residential many govern.inJ bodies have prevent d industry 1 1 

much less electric genera~ing stations, te be luilt withi~' . 

. their boundaries. Under lssembly Bill 194 thee same mun1.c1.-

. pali ties would finanC~ally, benef,i t from such•. i .stallations; 

A 194 does not; ere te any new source of revenue~ but 

simply takes from.one:municipality and gives t 

One argument expressed by the proponent 
' 

another. 
. ' of A 194 l.S 

that in the case of elect ic generating statio s all the 

surrounding townspeople 
a].·so 

' 2 
f 

purchase the ~owe and should 
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share in.the gross receipt taxes. All the surround1.ng towns= 

people also purchase automobiles 9 refrigerators 9 television 

sets 9 pharmaceuticals 9 etc. = why shouldn't they also receive 

from tlle municipalities where these·products are manufactured 

a greater share.in.the taxes received? Yes 9 I am aware that 

these municipalities are-paying a share of real and personal 

property taxes to the county 9 but only about twenty=five· 

per cent of the tax bill. Under A 194 the Borough.of Ridgefield 

would be·. paying to the county approximately sixty per cent 

of the money it receives from gross receipt and franchise 

taxes. 

There are twenty=one counties in.the State of New 

Jersey= sixteen have_electric generating stations. There 

are five hundred and ,seventy municipalities in the.State of 

New Jersey= five hundred and sixty=seven are receiving 

various amounts.of.gross receipt taxes· - all are·receiving 

franchise taxes. 

In conclusion I would like to ask the spori.sors of 

A 194 if t:hey have investigated the immediate and future 

effects of such legislation on each of the five hundred and 

seventy municipalities based on 1965 figures? 

Thank you for allowing me to express my views on this 

bill. 

MR. WOODSON: Mr. Albanese 9 do you have any questions 

on.his statement that you'd like to ask? 

MR. ALBANESE: I would like to ask Mr. Pellacani: How 

much does Ridgefield receive in gross receipts taxes? 

MR. PELLACANI: - Gross receipts? 
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' MR. ·ALBANESE~ Lxes: ' ' ' • ·: [< ., ' ' 
, I ' i , .. 

MR~ PELLAc.ANl.':j one· rniJLioh rd.nei 
. j . . . . . . . , . I. 

MR: ALBJ\NESE~ !Ana: n:tuch Elq y·o,u est~ ·.are 

.. going·.,t:~~~::c~~t::::rlo: ,:: :~::a4J 
', already have .tli:e ,' figµ.res: ,tlui.t :we'r.e cotni;:,uteci ~· 

i,.::. . . .. . <'. , I ... 
. ~:•, _._ 

')-· . Boar<il ... 

Y_o·~ _, 

the· co'unty . ·.·.· 

I 
' ' ' ' ,' 1-

,MR:~· .·ALBAN~SE: ·, ylha: );,pr.9tripted.:~e·~~:as1.c·1:~, 

· that bY •the· stat.,,entj:~ou[JuSt Oµiad<,, y<>u \\i<it11{ 
. , · · · per: cen.t 0£ that mon.ey to; the County;. If 

' ' ', ,1 ! ' 
;· ' : t' ! 

with the figure~_! hctye. : • · .. •·· · ·· 
.• - MR. PELLACANI :l 'Ab6ut $750 000 ~ore 

, I . I ·. 1 ,',. . 

.. ndw' ·rmieli woui.,f b;rin~ Ol!: 1;8.X bih over 
. . ., . . I . 

_ a ·year to 'the-.corinty. j: _ 
·: .. · . · I. 

', ,· MR.•,•' AL'BANESE: c:1.re ·you, payin,g 

. ; . ' . 

. questi011 .i · · 

be -·i:>~ying 6J . 
. I . 

.'t quite jT 
we are plly:J;,ng 

to the 
. . . . 

c0u nty: ci'.n: :taxe.s? ···• C 
I 

. ' ' :- ·- J. 
. . : ·._ ; \. ,.- . . - . .: 

MR • . PELLACANI : l . , '·. ·;, ,' 1-, 
i 

., . '. . ( . 
to th~ 

county? -1 
·.. . .:··.,,- .'· :(· 

you 

·MR. ~'.13ANESE: )Yes.i -'· 

,-. MR •. PEELACANI: l,:·'.A f·.t1tle:,over · $300to60 
.' . '.-:'. .. • '._!, -· .. _· ·-r- ,: .' i ."• . :·,: ·-'. ·, . ·. 

MR;·.·· ALBANESE:,: 1¥ou ire -~ayin.g, $300 ,000·• 

AA> PELLA~rJJ Riff;> .··· ..... · .. 
,•,··, MR. ALBANESE:' f You i:lstimate• '.that: if 

:will be' paying th4<co/4h:~y a.bout' $90:o;ooo? 
. . - MRo., PELLACAN~: [ · O~;t: a mtilion~ . 

j ,· 

MR .- ALBANE;S'E: : 

I 
' ' ... ;.- . ! ' 

Passesr. 
' 'f,, 

l Ove:rJ. ,, ~l' -;11ii~no 
: . I. 

,. ·. . '. , .. , .. · i f .. 

MR. -~ELLA.GANI:· l ·Wha - · · · ·: .· · ,.• ·. •.· .. I . - ·. lo 
9f such· magnitude. .. whi1h wb ld have such ~haotib:·financi~l, 
-i' ,, 

! . ·. ;::~ . ' . 
I h,ad ,asked was •; · l me.an, a billl · 

· .. ":1· . .- ·. 
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. . ,. . . . 

effects on s_e many mun.icipalities within the· State-..; have 

you reviewed these effects 'on. ail . municipalities? 

MR •. WOODSON: . We :will hear_ fro~ you,~' Mayer . Belt' 
,.followin.g 'thi,s' 'to give ·,us·: the figures. that. Mr ... Alito. is. 

asking for. Mr:. Alit0, Mayor'Bell says_ he-wi;1 be.able ta 

give those figures in a much. 'better way. 

:. MR. PEtLACANI: . These figures that Mr. Albanese 1has -

they are.only for·one-coun.ty •. I correct in.assuming that? 

Well, certainly a. bill ttiat would affect . the entire·. state ..; 

aon' t you thin.k the same thilil.g .could have· 'been werkea .. up. fer 

every .ceun.ty? 

. MR •. ALBANESE: .. I don'.t know that. it was my respansi~ 

· bili ty to d.o that. I . think . the· towri.s that were; affected 

who seem tQ feel so strongly-abeut it ceuld have unaertaken· 

. and shou'.1,.d have. under:t:aken.·. the· same as I ·.did to -find eut '.. 

. ' \ . . .·. . ' 0 . 

e~actly how'1t would affect them. 

The· letter I .have says .. the· county tax rate -will be 

drepped by about .3 1/2 .points •. Is th.at right, Mr. Woodson.? 

MR. WOODSON: Yes. 

MR. AL~ESE: .. -- the letter that we put -in the recerd. 

· MR. PELLACANI: . What weuid the other tewn.s be .Sain.ing . 

by this bill in•· Bergen.· Coun.ty? 
.· ' . 

'.MR. ALBANESE: It is estimated that a drep in.,the 

county tax rate.0f about, 3 1/2.points may well mean 6-er 
. . 

7 points in. the local tax rate· in many· mun.icipali ties~ . 

MR. PELLACANI: I .mean,· ~n your chart that you 

kindly .allowed· me. te -leek at at. ti:,.e last hea~ing 

·MR •. ALBANESJi:: I cilidn' t: allow you; te lcok .at· it? 

.5 



i 
·MR. PELLACANI : I . . . I 

'ALBANESE: i It w ,', . . \ . ! . 

I say .. you, didi •.. · ·. •, ; ! 
co;rect; PY th 1 way,, the 

last on.e. · .~his ene · i1i' ,cor, ect. , 

.• :MR.~ PELLACANI: I r alize it wasn:' t I mean, 

or1. the. corrected copy ! - I , it is correct: d now ... what,, 

te. \:' s sal', is. a ~~~L.1 I to,J ~f Sb out ten or twe! Y"- thousand ·. . ,. . '•. .. . . .·' , . . I . . . . . .. ·.. ;·:· .. :-. ; .. 
peopli :,_ what wol!lld t~ey b .. gaining, other thap ·~idgefield, 

:· . . ... . . '. ...,, ,' ,' .. • }. ,•• < ·. . . ' ,, . . . . <' ·'j.· . " • I meai::? 'o,f c~.urs~;' RT~ge~f:~d is losing·.. Sayj; _Palisades 
Park, :Faiz-vtew or CLi:fffsid ·.Park: or F0rt Lee. : .. · . . . · .. ··· .· .... · .. _ ... ·. l : , . 

. MR •. ALBANESE: ,You,;. re ,welcome, to ·chart 
. . . . . ! . ' . . 

here.· Rather tha:~1 · pi~king: town.s. out {. T would 
, • I ':· 

y0u- look at th.e chart land/ .. atisfy' y0urself 
·. . ; .·· .• ··. ,, !' ', 

rather· 

MR. PELLACANI:,f ThJ.·pofn.t I, .. am.t:ryin.g.t~-make.is · 

wha.t the eth~r 69 ntunfcipt:i L~t '· s'. say,. i: · .. the.· case -of Bergen 
. . , . ·•.. . . .. ·.·. ·. . ·• t '· : . . . . . 

. Ccn.:n.1:;l;: iwi1:l..i gain wo ulGI. . bEi s o. ·: 
, . . . . . : ·:. ' . ···-. ·,, .. i . '! .. 

··;. remem~er correctly~ I tt:hink 
!,.·:. :. ··i '_ ... · 

In •, other wo:r-Ws ' . if I 
.· l '. ·, ... 

·, 

· te>wn.s wQu.ld . on.l' gain 

five or ~ix thcmsan.d GlellEi s. 
· -l .·!.I•· • . . .. · . 

. MR. ALBANESE: tLet, e say thi~ to you, .. Pellacani, 

in, a to-vm. :wfth. a tax :irate::. f 2 .• 65 ij. points is 
I 
! 

a lot ·_of m~ney._. •' '·, l .,· ! .•· 
. . . . ... · 1·· .. I , 
.. MR. P~LLAOA'.Nij: l We'.4 '· 'five. or six .. 

c:ouldri, 1 t .mean• 7 or 8. ~ointi,l:~ 
d dollars 

I , 
··. MR •.. ALBANESE: f~os~ tnayo:rs would 

t. C l , : 
if. th~1~ 

. . I 
• I . . I , . 

c·oiald.: drop the t;ax r.~l~ · 6 i , .r. 7 . po:i.n ts. .they could / · ,, 

I·. 
I ·. I 
l 
I 
I 

•.I 
I 

is •. 
I 

I 

I 
.So± wotaldn't ~em~an..the 

• I 

in , any i .of the·.· muni_ clipa_ k· ! . . 
l 

gees dt> 3 · 1/2. J.i)Oift1tS, 
.. i . 

for th.is b!ill and Berger . 

i. 
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County is only an example of what no doubt is going to recur 

and recur in every one.of the 21 counties 9 that-the county 

tax rate will drop appreciably. So.it·will be felt. It will 

have an effect •. The better sharing of this money only means 

that those municipalities which have 9 •in my opinion. 9 been. 

getting away with something for years will fin.ally come home 

and become part of the process of equating the tax.burden. 

MR. PELLACANI: We.11 9 it is only taking from.one.and 

giving. to an.other. 

MR •. ALBANESE~ No. I don I t agree .. that it is taking 

from one and giving to another. I really believe that-= 

MR. PELLACANI 'There is no new tax created, you. agree? 

MR. ALBANESE~ It .is more equitably distributing the 

taxes so that the cost of government is more equitably 

distributed. 

MR. PELLACANI~ In other words 9 you have only in.vesti= 

gated the effects on one county. 

MR. ALBANESE~ Some other counties== 

MR. PELLACANI~ In.other words 9 I _mean, I am not a 

legislator= I don. 1 t know= but how can. you possibly submit 

a piece of legislation not kn.owing what the effects are 

.going to be. on the en.tire State? This is·State·sponsoredo 

This.is going to .affect every municipality in.the State 9 not 

only Ridgefield 9 which you seem to be very concerned with. 

MR. ALBANESE~ We have also Me.rc·er County here 9 which 
i 

took the trouble· to equate it o Do you want to include that in 

the record or has that already been included? 

MR .. WOODSON~ It has·already been included. 

7 



·J. 
! 
! ' .I 

MIL ALBANESE:. f So , t is not SQ that. it --- - I . ju.st one 

t_he·· c·ounfy;, llevez,al ceun1jies ·in the State 

time to d~ this, · I +ink f Mr. J"el],acar,,i, y eu j t'"- · pretty 

, learh.ed in.. this fieldi~ I, you are so concern+. abo.ut t,he .. 
, . I . 

bill's effect~' I donl' t s e -why you wouldn't '.,'interested 
I / . l 

. enought:to i . 
) .' 
! 

. . 
-MR~ PELLA.CAN:I: 

. I-· 
l; .I .didn't write .t1 · legislatio ,o 

MR •. AL~ANESE: I Weljlll·-, I 
,. . I I 

example· ef what ceuldi hap>en. -. . !· . ; . . 
.tb ··prove :my peint 9£ lviewi.-

MR. PELLA.CAN! : .• - I 

,_a lo't diff~ren.tly. 

i' 

. ,• i 
took -se~eral coili • • • . • • I ties as an 
: I think that w~ sufficient 

each coun:t;:y mig it. work out 

·· · • MR. WOODSON:' ay , statei:nent b~f0re yeu 

~leave, Mr. PeiLaca,n:i_:J . Th;. members_ Qf this Co •.. ittee are 
. . . . i·,· i . ~-

n,ot sponsors -of 1;:he slill,: oh.ly Mr. Alban:ese.· ... 

MR. rELL,\CANI+ · . . I 
'MR. WOODSON: t<> titake tt,at . tely <il'!7stl . 

clear; ijefoe. you. let; .w~uld you be abi · .. • t O tell. me i-· 
I • • 

, in the . &Na <>f Ridgef ~e ldi where your utility t iecate<l, . I 
are y_ou able· to. lecat:e am. -0th.er industries. on,,the, same 0 pl@t . ·.· . . i .· i. : .. ·. . ' .· . [ 

·• of ,ground er itLthe sa:me i ,erieral a:r~a of the u ility? i 
.J. . •• -._ . . . . .. . ll 

. i i ' ' 
In -other words, is th~ ut:"lity at the prese~t oment taking . ' .·._. •. . .·· ; .. ! ' .. ·•,·, . i 
µp a sizable tract 0fi larti- which c.~-uld .have . -fer i .. · .. · .• •, .. ··· .. i '.. i ! 

•- other· in:dust:rial rat~'.bles;. · i · 
. . . I· . , ·: . . . .· I ! . 

· MR. PELLAQANI : i· -. Th'. t' ,s .. correct •... 
. . !-... .;_: I .·' • 

MR~ WOODSON: }vtiat: oµld be your 
-· .. · __ ; '.-·, j . ·: . . . . . 

MR. PELLACANt:j .I : e{ieve oµr Public 
. . ,; : . 

i . 
I r 
!' 
i 
I 
I 
I 
!- . 

i 
,, 8' 

I . 

i 
an.cl l 

I 

I 

I 
i i .· 

I 

I 
I 
I. 
I-.· 

... 



think-oui Assessor ~r Mayor would bear ~e out - if I am 

wrong? they can correct me - I think it 1 s·a little over 90 

acres or 100 acres of ground Public Seryice 1.s now occupying. 

I .have been corrected. It is 200 acres. I'm sorry. If 

Public Service·wasn't there, I am sure that we could attract 

other industry and we certainly could get other ratables. 

MR. WOODSON: But because they are therei you are 

unable to locate any industry in that particular tract. 

MR, PELLACANI: That's correct because they own the 

property and they prohibit anything else from coming in there, 

MR. WOODSON: Mr. Henderson has a question. 

MR, HENDERSON: As a_result of this.facility that you 

have, do you have to furn~sh unusual services? Does it 

affect your Fire Department or your Police Department? 

Are there any extra services that you have to furnish to 

this industry as a result of this facility 1.n your municipality? 

MR, PELLACANI: I am not a member of the Police. 

Department or the Fire Department. I can only guess at the 

answer? but I would assume·it would be the same as any other 

industry would receive as far as fire protection and police 

protection are concerned, 

:MR. HENDERSON: As a result. of having :this facility, 

I would be led to believe that you would have to furnish 

additional services in some capacity. You mentioned one 

thing that is detrimental and that is because you have this 

facility 1 youare deprived.of inviting other industry, 

This is so. 

MR. PELLACANI: It is correct because they ar~ occupying 

.9 



a gr·e,at deal, of. prime -ind atrial property tha. ·. ordinarily' 

would. oe·llsed for soiethi .g else; ,for other id~strieS. 

MR. HENDERSON~ . t would believe that·~ rhaps·ypu 

,have to furnish additional ·services as a _resu t. of having 
i 

. · .· -• • . . . .., . _ . i . .· • , · ; I . 
something .as good as 1 this. 

.. i 

MR .•. · PE .. LLA. cA. N_I, -~ . : w.· e 1 -as I -said. bef orei . · I am . not 
' , . . . . i? 

Jami.liar with. the working of t~e- departtrie_ntsf, but I assui:, . 

·. sine~·. it is a larger linst ,llation, .· probably t: e · services \Joµld-

. be -in.creased •. ' I 
.J 
l . 

MR. ALBANESE: ; I 

·Ridgefiel~ hai ~uit~ia. 
.f 

' - . . - - ; . 
MR.· PELLACANI? -

MR_ •. ALBANESE: : . t. -.· 
·: 

MR.· J;>ELLACANt: 

MR:. ALBAN-ESE: !·· 
i • 

of industrial 

t' s cprrect • 

. as goc,d;;.siz'ed 

t I s-. correct. 

·_of. all the industri1 

in Ridgefield; how m*eh' . ; taxes do yo:U get 

the-induet;r-ial r~tabTes_s•mbine4?: 
. ; ·.. - I -

MR. PELLACA.NI ; s erry. -. I clon i t 

· · . MR •. ALBANESE: i •· You . are , the:. tax. 
l 

MR. PJn,LACAtn i ri s erry • 

,. 
i 

! 

i. 
I 
I 

rat.ableJs? . I . 
. . I 

l 

ratables> 
\ 

rom .all of· 

t 
fig~res 

I 

i---

.reme.tnoer '.them. 

MR. Ail)ME!SJ;: :) T ~jtiBW.te l.t iS araUndj $ 7 00 ,l)OO j 

_all ·tog.ether,. f.~o.<r th;· wh~[e t<:lwn. _' All the ta: es you'. col.:L~ct 
•• I -i ! 

from evecywhere'else only runs around $785,00' 0 

.. . . 

MIL J?li:LLACANI Ytll are peakirig ef r~ estate tm/es . 

; MEL: ALijANESE: . l ~r .t~lk1n.g ab~ut _ all · taxes ·_· i . 

combined from all .ef • the , ndu:stry. and all of homes .and 
.. ··; . .'., .. . .. 

lilll the·• person.al. prot,e:rty; R:id.gefieLd 'only ' , in· a-be·ut 1 

i 

.. _·:j 

.... , ti 



$785,000, This is your whole town. 

MR. PELLACANI: .That is because Public Service 

occupies so much property that we can't attract any more 

industry. They have probably ·. 80 per cent of all the 

industrial property within the borough. 

MR. ALBANESE: What is the size of Ridgefield?. 

MR. PELLACANI: In area? 

MR. ALBANESE: Yes. 

MR. PELLACANI: I think it is about four and one-

half square miles. 

MR. ALBANESE: Four and one-half square miles. 

MR. PELLACANI: About two and one-half miles of it is 

meadowlands. 

MR. ALBANESE: And that. is where your industry is. 

MR. PELLACANI: That's right. 

MR. ALBANESE: What I am pointing out is .that all of 

your industry combined, all of the property combined'/ in 

Ridgefield - Ridgefield only takes in $785 1 000 - I believe 

that's the correct, figure - in tax moneys as compared to 

the $2,000,000 it takes from this one complex, this one item. 

MR. PELLACANI: Are you speaking of the budget - I 

mean the money to be raised by local taxes?. 

MR. ALBANESE: I am talking about all the money you 

take in. 

MR. PELLACANI: I say Public Service occupies so much 

of our land that we can't attract more industry and attract 

more ratable.s. They have about 200 acres. 

MR. ALBANESE: Because they are there you can't 

attract them? 

11 
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MR, J'ELLACANI: ·Nl, because they ewn.t e property. 

MR. ALBANESE:. I r0W, . but you are attracting all 

around Public Se~v~ce on I ei ~her side. A~l th~ other ind u~trial 

area is being utilized fir industry and in.dusbcy is coming 
! 

in. 

MR. PELLACANI: I don't follow your I don.vt 

understand what you ._are trying 
I. 

• Albanese. 

MR. ALBANESE:: I ~m. just trying to poi .t out that. the 

Public Service Plant is ~ivin.g 'you a boumty i itself. 

MR. PELLACANl : · Nil more than 

o.ther big .•industry. · 

MR. ALBANESE:' Yol!l have a· lot of indus ry in, the 

hwah or any: 

, I 

oorough which ~s paying II .ominal costs and their nominal share 

·. of taxes.·· The· exclusion of Pub:J-ic Service, i it wasn.' t 

there at a11·, it would n t harm Ridgefield. f it never 

received that $2,000,000 l ·. Ridgefield has enough ratables .or 

enough industry to have_. I decent tax rate and still be all 

right. 

MR •. PELLACANI : B t the point remains .· that Public 

Service is there.and we ~till have a generating station.. 

It is there. and that's the point. And with that in mind".• 
: I , 

.we.·have based our econ.om and our fin.an.cial tructure.along 

those lines. 

MR. ALBANESE: I 

. are not paying a dirp.e 

You built an. conomy where you ;:-· . 

taxes. . T at I s what you 

did. You don't pay: a di e in. municipal taxe • 
I 

.. :MR. PELLACANI: . Ybu mean. we don't rai e an.y money; 

_is that what you me~n.? 



.. . 

MR. ALBANESE: Right. Yofa 9nil.:y~~have·!.a school ·tax. 

MR. "PELLACANI: And a county tax. 

MR. _ALBANESE: · So you built your economy where -t;:he 

rich get richer -and the -poor are poorer •.. That's what this . 

. amounts to • 

. MR •. PELLACANI: Your bill. amoi.mts to one -taking from 

another. You are robbing Peter to.pay Paul. rtvs the-same 

thing. 

MR. ALBANESE: ·No, you are __ not •. Yau have -not found 

ways of spending this money arid you refu_se to share it. 

That's what I want the reco_rd to ·show • 
.- ' 

·. ':MR. WOODSON:,, I think that the··:record, should". 

show also that .your poin.t is that if the utility was not 

located there, you could-have·located other valuable 
' ' 

industrial ratables at that same site and therefore-your 

income_w10uld again have been.- increased by virtue-.of 

. industrial rs.tables located there • 

. ·MR •. PELLACANI :_ • That I s. right. 

MR. WOODSON: Thank you very tnuch. 

Mayor Bell 9 would you ca:re to testify now? 

MR. BELL_: Yes 9 sir •. 

MR. WOODSON: . Mayor Bel 1 of Ridgefield. 

JOHN H. .B'.E LL: Thank you,.Reveren.d. 'I just 
. ' 

would like to comment briefly and submi.t this because I · 

.. have appeared.. You gaye me the courtesy to appear at the 

previo\.1s meeting. -· 

I wish to express my appreciati0n. for the courtesy 

shown in forwarding to tile. a transcript of the- proceedings of 

13 



the previous hearing held on April 27th. 

I would like to nJte on page 64 of this tra.nscriot 

.that a figure of 195 1 000 ,acres is mentioned, lThe. corre.:t 1 

figure. 1 of course, is 194 acres; a factor whi h I have 

referred to later in my statement. 

Since the first p~blic hearing, I have received a 
I 

schedule from the Bergen 1 County, Board of 17a.xation which body 

has made a,complete seriJs of calculations sh 1wing the effect 
I . . 

Bill A 194 would have had on all 70 municipall~ties composing 

our County of Bergen for !the year 19650 
I 
I 

It" indicates that-' the County taxes pai · by the Borough 

of Ridgefield would have iincre.ased from $343, .1L"5.3 to 
I , 
i 

$1,254,699.75. This ineJease of $911,588.22 ould have been 
I . . . .. 

levie.d on qur community with an approximate p pulation of. 
. I . 

12 1 000 people•with no ad4itional county servi• es being 
I 

re.ce.ived in lieu of the Jast additional count ta:x:e.s' 'paid, 
i 

'l'otal county taxe~ paid by all muni.cip lities within 
. I 

our confines amounted to i$21,227,600,22 in 19 5 for an 

average county tax of $3q3,25LOO per municipjlity, Bill. 

A 194 wollld ask Ridgefie~d to pay $1,254,699, f 5 four times 

the average. paid, Surely we have a. gross ine. • ui ty present 

in this bill. 

As a further comp~rison, I desire-top esent the 
I 

fallowing figures. 1 all co:m.pi.led by the County Board of 

Taxation, which indicates the name. of the. mun}cipali1:y J the 

county taxes that would 

had been in effect, and 

have been paid in 196! if this bill 

~he ~stimated population of each 
I ! 

of these communities. R~gefield would have r•aid 1 as I said 

114 
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before 9 $1,254 1 699075 1 with a population of 11 9 700 

peopleo Englewood would have paid $707,934030 with-a 

population of 26 9 700 people. Fair Lawn 1 $860 1 000 with a 

population of 37 9 800 people. Hackensack 9 the county seat 9 

the total taxes would have been $820,000 with.a population 

of 32,100. P,aramus 9 taxes would have be.en $916 9 000 9 with 

a population of 25 9 8000 Ridgewood, $750 9 000 with a population 

of 26 9 400" Te.aneck 9 $972,000 w:j.th a population of 43,6000 

Palisades Park with a population of 13,000 would have paid 

$289,000. Maywood, with the same population.as Ridgefield 

of 11,700, would have paid $235,000. 

These figures prepared by the. County Board of Taxation 

thus indicate. that Ridgefield, a medium=size community, would 

have a county tax levy totalling more· than one. and one quarter 

million dollars. No community in the County of Be.rgen. 9 

regardless of population, would .closely approach its levyo 

This would be true despite the fact that certain municipalities 

possess twice, three.times,cand in the case of our largest· 

county municipality, four times.our population. In addition, 

we would pay over five times the levy paid by a community of 

similar population to Ridgefield's. 

In closing, I would also desire to point out the 

fact that at the present time. higher values are.· placed on 

our properties than the values placed on properties in 

surrounding communitieso Thus our present county taxes are 

gre.ater than for similar communitie.s. 
s 

I am certain that a study of the. comple.te calculations 

for all municipalities in the othe.r 20 counties of the· State 

15 , 



would also indicate the inequities of Assembly Bill No. 194. 
I I ; Thank you. , , 

I 

i 

MR. WOODSON~ Anyj questions, Mr. Albam\.ese. 

MR. ALBANESE: · Yeis. You are aware 9 M:rr. Mayor 9 

. I 

that Ridgefield pays a tlax rate· of 75 cents );Jler hundred~ 

correct? 

MAYOR BELL~ Thi is a calculation whr was made 

after arrival. 

MR. ALBANESE: All we ·want to do is disparity 9 sli.ow 
I I 

the great disparity that exists between Ridg,1 field and 
. I 

I 

some of the other municipalies. · Cresskiil 9 j.95; Demarest 9 

3.47; Dumont, 3.30; East\ Paterson, 2.38; Eastj Rutherford, 

2.35; Glen Rock, 2.77, apd so on down; !lawor~h, 4.15. This 

is the. disparity in the ~ax rate in Be.rgen Colunty. And you 

. are trying to tell me 1 sl tting here and testiJ,fying 9 as 

though Ridgefield is goihg to be injured as J result of this 
i 
I 

bill? I don 1 t see it. 

MAYOR BELL: This!is not the . I 

are quoting because you ~re quoting 
!. 

true pict,ure 

the.tax ~ate 

that you 

and the 

tax rate is not the only: important thing.involved. This is 
I . 

one factor. Ridgefield Is tax levy. as you me1.tioned before. 

was roughly $700,000. Aftually pa~t of our tlax levy is the 
I 

amount of taxes that are! received from the coiunty - from the 

Public Service. So~ the~ef ore 9 actually our ·[_ax levy is 

$2 1 128,000 received plus 1 $700,000 or about $2,800,000. It 

happens that Public Servfce pays this levy an
1

• Public Service 
i 

is a taxpayer just the same as any other induitry within the 
I · I 0 municipality. You have l;l.Sked a number of questions of 
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Mra Pellacania Unfortunately he. hadn 7 t received this 

statement from the County Board of Taxation 9 which I did 

receive because I con:tacted them personally" I .would say 

this 9 in all fairness: 9 ·that the·only way the Committee is 

going to have. a true picture of this entire. bill and its 

effect on the 570 municipalities-is for·each one of the 

21 Boards of Taxation for the 21 counties to do exactly 

as the County of Bergen Board of Taxation dido I would like 

to compliment them" I have always been a student of 

calculations and this is one of the most complete state,ents, 

most intricate statements 9 be.cause. i't requires a good deal 

of interpolation because what is changed here. foc one corp.muni ty 

affects every other community" I would in all truth say to 

you.that the only way you are going to have== I don 1 t care 

wh.at those other statemen.ts Mr o Albanese has pre.se:rrted to 

you 1 but unless you have a statement like this from each 

of the 21 counties 9 yirm could n.ot come. up with a complete 

answer to all th~ que.stions that you could havea This is 

ve.ry fine. and I ~ould like· to c9mplimen.t the Be.rgen Coµnty 

Boa.rd of Taxation" 

MR, ALBANESE~ I just want to add this to the re.cordo 

Ridgefield has the lowest tax rate out of 70 municipalities 

in Bergen County with the exception of Tete.rboro" Even if 

Ridgefield had to pay the county the exce.ss amount of money 

that it is complaining about 9 it still would be able to maintain 

its tax rate, That is a hard 9 fast statement" You would 

still be able to maintain your tax rate 9 even paying the 

county a million dollarso 

17 



-MAYOR BELL: 
.. ' ·. ' ... i 
. MR. ALBANESE:: 

blyman, _would you t repeat th~t? 
. ' ' . ' i 
·opiri.ion is that you' ould still l;>e 

I 
able to retain the ~5 ce: j.t tax rate,· even if: ou, had to PfY 
the coun.ty the extra $60(!) or $700 thousand·. : 1 ' '', ·-, ·. : ' I .' ' ' ' •' '·: ._ i ,, ,. . . I ' 

·- ~YOR BELL: ;The Jn.swe~ ~o that is .. th.~ .abs.olutely_\ -

that is m e~or; c;mpl_ery. in ~rror • I W0"1 d S')y V:ry I 
roughly speaking, wi-thou -_ going into further· calculations b 

. that th'e average h~~e i~:. ·Ridgefield, . if it, p~ '. d $400, ~n.del 
(. . ' 

·your bilL :the. tEQCes ~ouli g~. up, ·. taki'ti.g 

-••into' consideration, :to a: figure over $1,000. : 
I ! 
l 

',. . . . i 
ese-factors, . I 

MR. ALBANESE :1 · H much surplus di. cl y9 have last 

year? 
I . 
! 
I 

MAYOR BELL:· · :The 
I 
! 

urplus ruri.'s arcnmd , .. use 

for normal operat:ionis f eight. or nine hundred. 

. . ~-- Ai.BANE:SE'J EiiJht or nine hundred thousand? 

entry • ~::1:E~::~::tr:::~ w;~:.:\:: ::ea::o::tping . 
. . :i_n. the State govern.Jent :Jere have your surplu figures~ ±t vs 

: I . -
entirely the same. · ;Our ~perations are 

basis. In addition Ito t; is, with tl}e surplu~ we have t_o i 

I ' 

-build up .. a.Sinking f1uhd_ eserve to pay·off 

,· ' 

y=as-you..:.go! ·. 

. . . . 

which we, a:r·e· oblig~~ed t; · pay, which ·a lot of co~~un.ities ! are· . -

bends 

J. 

But I will. s~ry th t ypur statement tha this . ri.e.w levy 
. . ,, I , 

b>y t:h,e courity wpuld !have: very little ·effect i 
. . . t 

.completely: 
L . 

. in error. You c_eul~ not: hav_e ,·pos~ibly_ mad¢ a y calculati~n.s 

· with . people who know abo: · this ·because· this . ·s. entirely· in. 

. . . . . 1 

MR. ALBANESE: ·-Yo!, ar~ transferring mo .ey. You· hafe no • 
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·. municipal taxes. You have none that Y 

only levy the school tax and you transfer surplus to the 

schools, to the Sinking Fund,to pay off .the·bonds. 

MAYOR BELL: This.is once again only-a bookkeeping 

entry. A tax rate .. is a tax rate. We have· it the satne as· 

the other municipalities. 

MR. ALBANESE: It is still 75 cents, the lowest 

of 70 municipalities outside-of Teterboro. 

MAYOR BELL: Plus what is paid by the Public Service 

in-lieu.of the taxes that they ordinarily would have paid. 

MR. ALBANESE: The next lowest is $1.49 9 believe it 

or not. 

MAYOR BELL:· But once. again, the tax rate is not the 

only important factor. The most important thing is the tax 

dollar. This is what all taxpayers ~re interested in, the 

tax dollar, hot the tax rate or.the assessed valuation.. 

It is the tax dollar that is important. Yoq can make all 

sorts of calculations based on ~valuations, etc. 9 but when 

the final result is in9 what is important is the amount of 

tax dollars paid by the taxpayer. This is what they are 

interested in. 

MR. WOODSON: Any other questions? 

MR. HENDERSON: Mayor Bell 9 .you. say the taxes -now 

are $400. Is this the figure you used,. $400? 

MR. ALBANESE: There is nobody paying $400 in 

Ridgefie.ld unless you- own a hundred thousand, dollar mansion. 

MR.. HENDERSON: What was your $400 that went up.to 

$900?. Did somebody mention that? 

19 



l I i 

I 
. I 

! , . 
. MAYOR BELL: I I 

I 
What I did say :· s this: I. 

took a theoreticaljexamfle. I would estima~e in general 

in cont:r-adiction tt wh~ Mr. Albanese said r I wotild say 

· ·· if· this bill had b~en i effect last year, 1965, a home 
' . . j 

that would have be4n .. pa ing-, $400 or that pa.ti. $400 would. 
. . l. . 1 

,j '• i 
have.·paid a min.imut,; of. 1,000 rather than the $400 and I 

I . r 
can prove that sta,eme~-t· 

MR. ALBANESE: 1 there anybody payiµ. . $400 tax <\-
a :home in Ridgefie~d? : .. 

MEMBlm OF A~I Eli I E: Oh i yes • 
·. ! ' ', 

MAYOR BELL: ; Ver·_: certainl.y, and you that 

I 
I I. 
! 
I 

J 
! _.without asking the lques:f ion,, Mr. Albanese. : 

MR. HENDERS{1N: ·That's ·why I a~ked yo · the .·questi9no 
. I ' ' I ' 

· We .hear· a .lot ()f f~gure: •· · and · a lot ~f talk. : I want to kn.ow 
. . I . 

. actually if somebo~y is: paying $400. taxes . in, Ridgefield_ at 
' ,· . ' . 

the· preeient time a~d _th'.· answer is yes. Is: hat 7fght? 
. . I ; , . . 

MAYORBELL:: The.answer is yes • . . ·_ . . . l •, . •·.. . 
MR. HENDERSOr: ind.if this•were-to 

, they would pay a thlousan.d dollars. 

MAYOR BELL: lThaJ is right, 

MR~- HENDERSO, : · hank you very much ••. 

changed·, 

I 

MR. WOODSON:! . i you,have al o sugge~ted that 

in order to get a vkry ''lear picture of the 
! . : ' : 

bill we should get iigu'. es from .all 21 count 

' 
l ffect of this 

es., -Is ·that 
I 

correct? f .. I 
MAYOR BELL: 

i 
right, sir. 

· MR •. WOOD$0N: r Th 1nk Y: OU , sir. 

We -.will havelMr~ · 
- I I , 

I 
I 
l 
i 

.I 
I 
i 

.! 

•. ichae.l Denenberg, . T 
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.Borough of Ridgefield. 

MICHAEL D E N E N B E R G: . Rev. Woodson a:n.d 
. . . 

members of the Committee: At a time when a.11 legislators 9 

municipal officials and citizens are attempting to en.courage. 

growth of our State through·industrial development and 

the attrac.tion. of business and industry from other areas of 

the· country,. we are confronted with a detrimental piece Of 

legislation, namely 1 Assembly Bill No. 194. 

Speakip.g as the Ta:x Assessor of the Borough of Ridgefield, 

I would like to relate the facts· of our industrial growth 

during theshort time.the :Public Service Electric and Gas 

Company has had a generating station in.the Borough. 

During the past two years, ori.e of the nati.on 's 

leading cosmetic companies.has built·a factory and warehouse 9 

a well-kriown knitting mill has built a factory and offices 

and· many of our· older companies•· have expanded their facilities. 

At. present one of the· world '.s · leading perfume and cosmetic ·· 

·manufacture.rs is.contemplating expansion and the construction 

of a new structure. 

During the·past year I have.had conferences·with 

representatives of several corporations from the New York 

area who are interested in.construction of plants ·and ware.-

houses in New Jersey. One of the important factors they 

intend to take· into con.side.ration is the .·stability of the 

tax structure. 

These ne.w 'industries have not only benefited Ridgefield 1 

but have in addition benefited both the County of Bergen and 

the State of New Jersey" Many new jobs have been created 11 
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! 
l 
l 
I 

i 
• i -

resulting in addit~on.al -revenues for the 
- ! . 

Recently a ~arge: . ! . maii orde.r firm whi6 . would empl~y 
I 

an estimated 300 e~ploy· contemplated : . xpan.ding .· · 1 j 

I I 
! ' 

their operati6n~ ttj.our This has beelil. postponed .. f~r 
i 

the future, possib~y .the outcome- of legislation . I 
i 

such-as A 194a I 
I 
I 

_Assembly!llan !Alba: .ese,. who I believe ways has· 
. . I 

• championed the·. camfo . of': labor, has sponsorecl.· A 194 ,. whic'1. ! . : 1 ·' 

will act as a detrilment; to the• creaticm of 1.;1 w jobs in . . . . ·.. ! . •., ' 
· municipalities thatj. hav; . always en.couraged- t dustrial 

development. I do -!not. :· is-h to think·. of the : any workers of 

· · the; future· who will! not find employment 194 is apprbved. 

Gentlemen, rj am eas~n.ably sure that.· he, knitting( 

. mill I previously ~enti,]ned would hav'e . d in orie•. of i 

• the southern. states/ had. it not been for the: . ax· structurf 

of Ridgefield. To iquot the Comptroller of• his_ Corpora~,i ion. 11 . . I . . I 

.''"With the -tax struciture- ir1 Ridgefield we -c_~n,,. still remaii . . I · , . I 
in New Jersey- and bje: co: petitive. 11 ( .. 

I . . . . i . 
Ridgefield its atively smal L in an.d has 

t· 

ai;iproximately 12,0+ . population. ln n County whj.ch 

· · has 70. municipali'tiies, ;,nly 18 pay more coun. y taxes than 
. . . . ·'· I, .. I. . .. ·.. . 

we do •. If A 19,4 .· s~cmld; be adopted,. Ridgefie d will. be· t~e 
., . . . . i ·, : . . . ' i 

highest coun:ty taxP;ayer: _ ranking . above Param s 9 • T~aneck, j 
i I 

En.glewo,od, Fair LaWin, R:· dgewood and Hackensa k. 
'. I·. I 

i 

Does thts 

sound fair?· 

by the 

I ; 

Gentlemen, r: bel''eve that.the tax 
.. . . . l . I 

pommunities pot aving generating 
! 

I 
I 

ntage -derived . 

ions will be. 
. i 

so small and n.egligiible:·•thaf . !· . . . ' 

i 
I their tax rate: ill n.ot be , 
I ;1 

i 
I 
I 
! 
I 

I 
,i 

I 
I 
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affected if A 194 is implemented,; however 7 the.financial 

and economic chaos in. the communities having generating 

stations will be permanent and irrevocable. 

In closing 9 I would like·to sta.te that legislation 

which is harmful to individual communities will: be equally 

harmful to the State as a whole. Attempts to sacrifice the 

economy·and.years of planning of certain municipalities for 

the questionable· benefit of. other municipalities is morally, 

.if not le.galiy wrong. 

Thank you for allowing me to address this Committee • 

. :tvIR. WOODSON: Any q Ues t ions?, 

MR. ALBANESE: No. 

MR. HENDERSON: 1 would like to ask you a question., 

·.Mr. Denenberg. Yoq mentioned, if I underl3:tood you correctly, 

that certain industries had shown. an interest in Locating 

in your community. ls that rigl:1.t? 

MR. DENENBERG: Yes 1 . sir. I hav,e had many conferences 

in the past year with people·from the. New York area. 

MR. HENDERSON: ln the past year? 

MR .. DENENBERG: Yes 9 sir o 

MR. HENDERSON: And since·the.y were tnade.aware of 

the proposal of this· bill 1 the.y • have lost interest? 

MR. DENENBERG: ·Yes. L have one case of a firm who 

would employ approximately 300. I believe· the.y are . awaiting 

the outcome of legislation, this particular piece., and just 
C ' 

as a side light 9 T Clipped an article from the paper, 1'11The 

Record/1 Wednesday, June 1~ where you gentle.men had passe,d a 

wonderful piece of le.gislation. It is: headed, 11Industry::..Lure 
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I 
I 
I 

l 
Plan passed· in the !Ass~ bly, . 53 to 1. n . . . . -· .. -. . -l -; 
tra.tien' s · State. Ecd,nomi Development 

·1. 

i 
l ·1 
I 

I 
the Admi~ii~ 

an.ce .Act. 

_You a~e more f~milj,ar w1th it than I .am. 

· Now we in R,7dgef~eld have the people, nterested if 
coming in without Piayin.1 for it. They are v( lling to deyelop 

the meadowlan.ds. ·. ,hey Jre -willi~.g. to do th~ -work for t]I y 

feel that they can ;remEO!.n competitive in. a ace like i 
. .· j - I •. •.· • . . . I . • • J 

Ridgefield •. I kn.ow of se,veral industries th tare-cent ,plating 

very large expansiJn prJjects, .which I .feei 'hat if A 19f is 

implem~nted, to 1,,u{it ~n _slang, it ~ill ~o own the dra}n, 
because these people arJ in.te·r~sted in bein.g competitivel . 

• ~j 

·'I'hey are very· tax-diolla'' conscious. -willing. to. pay 
! . ' 

their fair share. !But.: n: busit).ess they do·,~- ve. to remait;i 

co~petitive. · As I· jsaid; before,'. this one· n.e~ milL that i~ 
• , ,c: ... 'i . . " . . : I 

in 'town less than "! yeal:woti1d have located: n a ~outh:rt 
state •• ha~. it not_ be1en. ~:-

1
r_Ri~gefield •. And, a a time--w en 

·:0:0::t:::::0:r:tt:}:ob::o::a::11:::ep.:::t~t:eaid 

Stock Exchallge ~. y+ ar, pming legisla'.t~on favoring th~m 
or you are attemptiln.g tp or you, are favoring .. it - you ,turn . .. . . . ·_ . - l . ! . . . 
around and do e~actily t~-,e. oppes~te -~nth· These 

businessmen: are n.otf' foo; s. They see on en.e and you are trying 

to en:courage· them t!e ge;. here. and on the oth r hand once 

they are here. you rre + ing to' hit them ~n : he head. i 
:MR. ALBANES~\ _I, thi~ your thesis, t .at we-should 

, create -tax ··havens f~r ip.dustry? · ·; · . 
. i •.. I . 

. MR. DENENBERp: didn.' t say Ridgefteld 

is not a. ta:X' haven .• 
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' . . . 

. ·. MR. A.LBANES,,E: . Ridgefiel(i is . a tax haven. . Absolutely 

it is a ta.x ·haven for indµs.try.:' I' think that is the· most ... 

immoral ··thing r have ever 1-teard ,- th.e ideEi that' Jnybedy should . . 
': . •' 

be .allowed' n:ot to pay their fair,share ·Pf the<burdetj:,of. 

comrm!irii ties s~rrou1;1.ding: it, the'; hurdert. of i~qui t;;tb~:e taxation~ 

I re~embe;· in. the · history bdok~· th<iy say taxation :w:Lt:hmit • · 

representation.:;was the· cause .of. the' Rev'olu.tion.arf War.' 

This makes sense.· 'It .'seems.to l?e that taxe,s e~en .tb:en.,~ere 

. uppermost in; people's . rn:tn.ds .·.·.Yet ;we . have. '.p~ople ··. CO'tl.tirtu.ally . 

talki11g ab0ut .- somebody ~hould get afavorable-tre~tment. 

on taxes, J;>~rticuLa.rly·in.dustry •. · This •~n.noys me .~.O .end,' 

the· idea· that we . should creat:e :,a haven, for· in.dUst#es:r\not 

payir\g their tµes · 
.- ' . 

MR.~ DENENBERG: , I am very ·surpri$ed you .1;:alk .that 
' . ' . . 

way, Mr •. Alban:ese. ·You. s~em t'o have an• cl.nimo~ity for . 

. industry. ·' Don't forge,t that yo\lr employees ---

. MR •.. ALBANESE: .· Not a.t att .. I only expect :th-at 
industries pay like a )1om~own.er or like. any· o'the·r · pit:izen~. · 

. ' MR~ E)ENENBERG: What.· are. these 300 etnployees ·going. 
. . 

to do if Al94 is ,'pass~d ari.d',~his bllsi1:n~ss doe~·n't come :.• 
. . . 

to Ridgefield an;d decides to tnove to ne;r~ware ,"6r North > 

Carolina?. : What: 'about the 20() ·piop;Le that are, ·working fc,r' 

.this ··n,ew kn.~ttin.g mill th~t .wOuio. h'ave -been.·.i11, :North da~oliri.a? 

MR. ALBANESE:· You<~re stiJl, advan:ciri.g the ··tl;reory 'tb.a..t 
un:less we -kowtow to these, people~ they can· b~at us over the .. 

head.· I don't agrJe.with:·that.:••··.I thinkithatis wt-ong., .•You 

Ought :to g.et away .from· that cop:9ept~ . ·.· 
MR.· DENENBERG: We are not :kowtowihg t:o them. They . 



j 
_, . I . . 

mqv~d in.to a situation!;-· that the o,nly reason. .,, 
. . . . . I . l 

in.was because Public-Servi e is there. ' ' ·,' i ' 

is there. They find they n be-competitive. 
' .• I ' • . 

around. · When. you shopi .arou d irt. a .discount 
I . 
I 

to get the best buy for you ·dollar. . These 
' 1. ' 

moved 

Service ·· 

hey shopped 

e, you.like 

• le ·. shopped 

around. and they found ~n.16 ating 'in. they were. 

· _able to c'ome to Ridgef}eld~ We .are not a tax We 
i • . 1 

-pay mo;r:,e than qur :e~ir f shar . for our · proport;i onl of the 

. < popul·ation. 
r ···: 

MR.,. ALBANESE: · .. Woul4 Ridgefield house th se 300 

·. peopl~? 
. l 

Would Ridge;Eitld ovide, ttle.· those 
. l . 

·. 300. J?eople? i 
I 

MR •. DENENBERG: J1f ·-had to. 
' r.. . .. 

. MR •. ,ALBANESE: .. Thad s just. it - you 
I , . 

n't .have·to 

Every other munic_ipali tY w6 · .ld h,ave to.. stry · will 
i· 

- come .in. and will en:tploy 30<r people, you say. 
. t ,' I 

: MR •.. DENENBERG: I Yes 1 
' i-

, MR, •. AL~ANESE: has to feed house 

. these- people "'." take- c_ate 
l 

:f;or their children.. B~t 
' ' ' ' ',. i ' 

which,came to Ridgefiel-d 
I 

avoid its :responsibility •. . . . . . I . 
if you I loak at it hcm.e+tly ··. 

l. , : 

traffic - give• 
' ' 

gefield should pay · r.in,dustry , 

created the proble ,should 

think everything e uates its elf·. 

l. .··: • · .· MR.·. DENENBERG: ; Are, au saying industry I . 
I 
I 

l : 
problem?·. 

MR •. ALBANESE: ;\bsot tely. 

MR •. DENENBERG: i 'I'heri why · are . you gentlemen. 

tryirt.g to en.courage .in.~ust:. 
. I" ·in our wonderful 

! 
i' 
i 
! 
i .I 
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MR.;. AL:Bl\NE:SE: Industry is,::just ·.~· partof the com;_ 

munity and it should 'be. treated n.o <i.ifteren::t:Ty .than,another 

. part of the. community~ It s,houldt1.Y t -h,ave AL'j;)re:Eerab,l;e treat:·~ 

-men.t. 

·· - MR,. D~ENBERG: A$- i said befpre, Mr. A:lbanese 1 .I - . 

tend. to think,;you have an ,at1.imo,sity toward industry/ .. To 

quote you, I asked you if industry create·s a prpblem: .arul 

you said yes. 
. · .. ·, .- .·- .. ·_: __ 

.·. MR. ALBANESE: . Absoiutely~ _ Does it.n,ot? 

MR •. DENENBERG: .It creat:es wonderful problems. 

·MR. -ALBANESE: ·You_ think so?. 
,. .· . 

MR. DENENBERG: , That's wb,y we '.a:re -trying to ep.courage:. 

it right now. You gen;tiemen just passed a -bill 53 to> L, 

.· .. _ MR~_ ALBANESE: · .. ?re tty . soon •we v d · bett~:r :S~art .. thinking 

about people·. ,Indtistry doesnV t cr'eate :any ·problems? - air. 

'pollution:? Who.creates the problem? 

. MR. DENENBERG:. Well, .. pe,ople -work fpr i1;1dustry •. 
. . . . 

·· MR. ALBANESE: ~r kn,ow' tti,at 9 but that. doesni t tnea:n 

to· say industry has to poison· us.· 
. . 

MR. DENENBERG:, I People ,pay. saies :ta~, Mr~- Alb>,an¢se~ 

MR. - ALBANESE: -.· As ,_:r keep . tetlfng _:you•, · y·e:u want to 
. . . .. 

crea'te. a -situatiori where -industry ha.s ,' i:t ,nic~,- and ~iasy:·;and 
. - -

where:' they ~re . allowed.· to pplltJ.te 'the air t;1nd if you .hav.e:: , 
' • . . :. • • •, l •,' . • • . I • '. ,• . , , ' ! 

·to get the a:{.r· clear1ed 9 y'ou•hav.e•t_o~gi:ve~them.a special break 

because it is i~dustcy - tftey are. creating; j0bso . The ,whole 

thes1.s· is· - Don't·;let them pay~. 

MR. DE:t;JENBERG:, :Mr., Albanese·~ these pe:opleare •going. 

to .pa,y -sales tax and all oth_e:r taxe$:. :Th~s:e.·people th.at 



·.1 1· 
I. 

! 
i 
I 
! 

- -come --to New Jersey_ are! goin to -pay their fair 
I 
J ' •• • ' 

.As far as.I am.concern~d, t ey-are-perfectly_we - - - I - 1 · - - - - . 

live in my town. or any! other town and industry : ttracts 
. I . • . 

. these people •. You hav~ jus passed a. piece. -of : egislation 
i 

called the sales tax~ lwith·lit people;. no one-wi pay 
i 

tne -_ sales tax, .Mr. - Al_ba.n'.e~e.. 
. ; : 

' -MR~ ALBANESE:. 1'he-p ople are-paying _it.; righ1t. 
i '. 

ork. MR. DENENBERG: !And ;r·hese-·people have 
I ·' - , 

MR. ALBANESE: }10 mi uf acturing plant to 

pay the s~;lles tai ei thlr. · ' · . -, 
. I 

. . . I . - . 
MR •. ·DENENBERG:' ! I·_~- really.- s·urprised ou.as a 

union official that yoJ woti d ta-Ik this' way, _ as ispara.gin.g 
I . 
I ! 

as you are again:st ihdt)fs,try - I really am. 
. . I . .. 

! 

MR. ALBANES~: •- 1 am : eying to · answer . \ 

concept. 
' 

You opened the doo~--on:iit. ;,· 
' ' ' ! ; 

MR. DENE"til"BERG: i It y very cl ea:r •. 
'i : _, t .. -MR~ · ALBANESE: -Q)h, 
I 
I 

_ God, .they might not come in. 

We•lose 300 jobs~ .Y-0u!brotj ht-it up. I:don~t think that 
. i : ·. . . . .• 

that'·s the is,suEL here{ Th. iss·ue:. here ·that _w are ·talking 

about today- ~i-s: · · ShallJwe iki~ly distribute-_ the' tax mon.eys 
-.l· . 

\. , .. , 
' that come from gross receip 

I . 
-That is the. subject under 

I 

d . . . 
, _ -1Scliss1.on. i , 

! 

i 

MR •. DENENBERG: 

.th:j.S Legisl~tiire opene4·tha 

it. -You g ntleme:n in 

subject of attractin.g industry 0 1 
-; .' ..• · - I 

. i . 
MR. ALBANESE: - At 

MR. HENDERSON:_ 

'.MR • WOODSON : 

i 
I 

1 ' : 
1May, -
I . - I 

Y~s, 

: 
·l. ' 

I 

1 
i 

h¢aring here, you<broughtthe 

. . 
say something, Mr.· ·chairman? 

Henderson .• _ 

I 
' I 
! 
I -

! 
I ; 
! 

I 
j 

j_ 
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MR. HENDERSON: I just wanted to say that 

there's an impression here.that.somebody doesn't like 

industry. It isn. 1 t me. I like, industry. We want all we 

can get. 

MR .. DENENBERG: Wonderful. 

MR •. ALBANESE: So do I. 

MR. HENDERSON: I think this is the•sentiment of 

the entire administration.· As a matter of fact 9 I think the 

Governor was identified with this bill that you are talking 

about. 

MR. DENENBERG: Yes. I didn't read the whole article. 

MR. HENDERSON: I wouldn.'t want the impression to be 

gathered that we don 1 t like industry.. We all like industry. 

I have been mayor of a city for many years and .I know how 

important industry is to the communities. As I mentioned 

in the begin.n.in.g 9 doesn. 1 t the· industry bring about some 

·problems? I tried to get that out of somebody 9 that it 

does and its an expense.to the•city to service.an industry. 

MR. DENENBERG: Yes. 

MR. HENDERSON: I dort. 1 t; know who the· one · vote -was 

53 to 1. 

MR. DENENBERG: It was Assemblyman William K. Dickey 

of Camden·Coun.ty. 

MR. ALBANESE: A Republican. yet. 

MR. HENDERSON: I didn't want to get into politics .. 

I live in the hometown of Senator Case and I'm a Democrat. 

But I would just like. to clear the record on that· 

point 1 that we do like industry and I don 1 t want anybody to 

get the impression. that we don't like to encourage·it. We 
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' kn.ow-it.presents problems a .d we are.always 

them as-legislators. 
i ._, . . . ; 

An.d I don.v t want you _to b - Qffen.ded by1 

i anything that you hear! , Thfs is -a research com 

,a:re -trying .. to find facts an.a ,when we -can put th: 
We [. 

_. all togeth1er, 
.i ,, . t 

_we-will-be-in.a posi~i~n..to propose-some-legisl ti.on. which 

on. anybody and when! I say this 9 

• , . • - I -Ridgefield too o .,I have 

he.a.rd Mr. Albanese argl!le 
,l ! 

throughout the ~-tate a~d espect him for ito think 
. I : . 

. that if you accept some-. of :_ hes~ thin.gs in the -i I 

d,tirin.g 'a debate . or 'a dlsct.1d ' ion.' between yeu an'.d 
I . 

vein 

Albanese, you' both can be forgiv{n. 

MR •. DENENBERG: jNo. _am sure: from -. ·.\ , l Mr. Alban.~se 
i 

! ! . 

voted that he does want± to : ncourage. industry or he -wouldn. It! 
· I :-

have voted for the var~ous :r·---- iec~s of legislation. 

Just.getting baqk td one-point, you.men.ti ried ·about 
i 

municipal services.beirig·in reased, it ue that 

municipal services · -Our tmen.t has are ':_:, il.0 n.cr:rl as ed. 
I ' 

to go. to the. mead.ows q¥ te 'rtel).. Public Servic owns a' 

:::::ea u::~ ·. 2::e::r::h:}:::1:n::m:::::a~~. :t i:::::ry. 
They have -gotten. -hurt_ ~eve~rly o - __ And our Police· -~partment 

ha$ problems out there :;of v1rious na~ures o • • 

_ . • MR. HENDERSON: ;r t°I'.ted _to bring this_ out in. the 

-beginning because I kn.ow th!ere, are -= -
- . I - . --

1 : 
MR-. DENENBERG: !The?:'. . ar~ many more -roads · th~t- we have . 

. to patrol because of Pltbli~. Service. - - r 
'.And . think the itttpressio 
i. . 

,_ MR. HENDERSON: 

be gathered that 1this-~s.a 
i 

l ·, 
f .. , . 

shouldn't 

rnin.g __ that 



is trying to penalize Ridgefield. This is a committee look-

ing for information an.d I think that when all the in.formation 

is gathered 9 a proposal will be made to the Assembly as a 

whole;; Mr. Chairman. 9 isnit this true? 

MR. WOODSON: That 1 s true. 

MR. HENDERSON: I don. 1 t want you to feel that we 

are your enemies and we are trying to cause hardship.=-

MR. DENENBERG: Oh 9 no. 

MR. HENDERSON~ [Continuing] == because this-is not 

so. We are neutral as we sit he.re this morning. We are of 

a receptive mind. Is that a good way to say it? 

:MR. WOODSON: I would say at least two of us are 

neutral •. [Laughter] 

MR. DENENBERG: I heartily concur with .th-at. 

MR. ALBANESE~ I resent that. 

MR. DENENBERG: The prim~ry point that I was bringing 

out was that you gentlemen are engaged in legislation-to 

en.courage-industry. and in my estimation this one piece 

of legislation will discourage it~ I didn. 1 t.on.ly say 

Ridgefield. I said in areas that have always encouraged 

industrial growth 9 that have tax rates commensurate with 

their industry 9 that this type of legislation will be 

detrimental. At .the· same-time-you are trying to encourage 

industcy 9 you-are-considering a piece that will be detrimentala 

MR. HENDERSON: I am glad you brought that bill up. 

It gave me an opportunity to talk. 

MR, DENENBERG: Is that your bill? 

MR. HENDERSON: No, it isri 1 t mine, but I am glad you 
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referred to it. 
I 

i I . 
I 
I 
i MR. DENENBERG: Tl;le headline struck me as : omething 

that seemed to be the opposit~e of what you are cdJsideting no"j• 

MR. WOODSON: Tha~k y0u very much 9 Mr. DenJnberg. 1 

MR. DENENBERG: Thank ou 1 sir. j 
• . I 

MR. WOODSON: We will rear now from Mr. Jon J. Muka 2 

Chairman of the · .. Board.· or)oirecl• to. rs of the HamiltdJ. m6wnship 
l I. 

Citizens Alliance., afterjwhie Mr. John Bernath a Hamilton 
. . . 

Township will speak. 

i 
JOHN J. MU ·KA~. rank you; Rev. Woog.s n. 
Members of this G.ommi tteeland, :ladies and· gentlemen: As you• knqw ,, 

' !: _; 

l represent theHa.milton1Gitizens Alliance of "', ' ' ! : ,' Townsh~p 9 

Mercer:Gounty 1 New. Jerset. 
i ' I ,, . -1 

First, tnay I comp~imetiJ. the Committee for rranging 

this public hearing 8nd f'wo~ld ~lso li~e to.add 1 reco~endi>fion 

that in the.futureyou hfverublic hearings in t:h, evening 

when. more of us can be prese'pt. We. get an educat non when we 

come here~ ; . 
I 

! 
I 

I also want to expres~.my appreciation for: being 
' 

I ! 

permitted tobe heard onlA 1~4 and its allied rep rpu~sions. 

A$ l speak, you will rec~gnize I am not an. attornly f .. . . 

I. : , f 
statistician,. mathemll.ticfan rr any other kind 0~ i I' expert 

on any other matter. ·Mort of all, I am not a di~ omat. I 
!,· r . 

don't believe in sug~r cpatitig anything I have. to say nor do ., 
• I 

. ! I 

I e~press my thoughts pr~fix; d by a,ny apologies. I believe 
' :·, 

in the truth and the facts of. the. case. And I fi]d 

a better ,,ay of making, ~uic:, clear <le.cision
1

s
0

u.dl 

In the case of A l.94 facts alone 
i 
! 

s2 
I 

this method 

proclaim th.at 



this push for A 194 should have been terminated the first 

hour of this public hearing. Our organization 9 consisting 

of over 1 9 000 members 9 all of which are VIP 1 s 9 are experts 

in their own fields, Mr, Albanese 9 you will recognize them 

as similar type people to those which you have in your own 

area and they are voterso These VIP's are also known in 

their own circles, under a burdensome title. as taxpayers, 

expert taxpayers. 

I know the word i 1 voter'11 is. pleasing to many ears 0 

Taxpayers are usually called minority groups who go around as 

,a menace to public officialso However 9 we as voters and 

taxpayers once a year do elect people into public office as 

our representative.so We at the time believe the people we do 

elect 9 al though they are not all brilliant 9 are inte.lligent -

at least inte.lligent e.nough to know that they are representa-

tives and do have some responsibilities to the peopleo 

One of these responsibilities is 9 I am sure 9 to solve problems 9 

using good sound correct solutions and try not to solve these 

problems by creating new problemso 

Your attempt to push through Assembly Bill 194 does 

not solve any municipal money problems o We. were amazed at 

the amount of evidence. placed before this Committee by a 

very sincere and large number of representatives who came 

from all over the state, Actually the case for A 194 was 

lost in your first hour of these public hearingso 

'There are. some things that stand out clearly 9 which you 

seem to ignore or try to bypass. You ignore the fact that 26 

years ago wise men recognized the need for having the ne.cessary~ 
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public utilities located in our state. The clos r these 

units are located to theneeds of the people, th. more 

benefits result. The users enjoy a lower ratef r usage as 

compared to what the rate w9uld be if these util ties were 

located in another state. T1o make these benefit possible, 

somewhere, in some are.as, the utility units must-locate 

and somewhere taxpayers:in that area must accept them. 

To encourage inviting these_units, the gross rec .ipts tax 

formula was set up. -These taxpayers who live in the com-

munities where the much:..needed utilities exist d- receive 

some extra tax relief. : They earn this money. - M ny of the 

-other municipalities pr~fer green lawns and clea . 'units. 

Let me give you an example.· Even our neighborin municipality 9 

the City of Trenton - apd, b1elieve me when I ·say this 9 I 

don't blame them - even.: the: City of Trenton does not want 

their 

was a 

now. 

ratables to be anything but clean units. renton once 

great industrial city~ but things are bein.J changed 

Industry is moving out. It is being repladed by an 

urban renewal program. : Loo· at the beautiful co plex of 

-State buildings on Trenton I sl riverfront. If you recall, 

Trenton said, "qTily Hamilto1 Township has river oCation for 
utilities of this type, 11 I_ !have not yet noticed that the -

Delaware River starts ol' e,s at the borderline f Hamilton 

::::::•ut::i::c::u:dt::::j::;r::::\::::: :: b:t:::p::~:~ve, 
buildings and it wouldnVt C use anyone any conce :n at alL 

But who can blitme Trenton f+ wani:ing a beautifu city? - not 
the Hamilton Township resid~nts. In. fact, wear in great 

i 
I 
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sympathy when they are out protesting an elevated highway 

at this particular point. But why should they put their 

hands in our pockets to pay for their beauty? 

Now let 1 s look at this problem in.this way~ Twenty-six 

years ago? this utility tax setup was a good one. Some things 

have changed •. In our utility in Hamilton Township 9 we have 

bigger generators 9 lots more power 9 greater towers to carry 

all of these utilities and the power that is needed. by; the 

people all over. We get more odors 9 more fly ash 9 and our 

soft coal pile is elevated. It is the longest and the highest 

in the state. But there hasn't been any changes there. 

There are no green lawns in front of this building~ 

Now what I am :saying is that the bill is a good one 9 

but our problems with smoke and ash - you tell us~ Mro 

Albanese, to go to the Commission on Smoke Control,~ You also 

tell us that if you don't·get this bill through 9 the money 

that is available there 9 the State will eventually get. 

Well, I think that is a poor approach to this particular 

problem. Has this Committee or its sponsors or anyone else 

that is be'tdnd this A 194 takenany kind of steps to control 

our smoke problem 9 ·to control our fly ash 9 to eliminate 

our soft coal piles and put some green lawns down so we 

too can enjoy the scenery? Or are we supposed to sit there 

and try to look through the soft coal pile to see the river? 

We. live in this are.a. We. know what goe.s on with the. utility 9 

but we don 1 t condemn the utility, It is important to us and 

to the other people. 

Now we know that many municipalities have problems. 
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i 
Trey all do. They need monet for education and bther services o 

We know you gentlemen w(lrk hard to try to solve }~ese ·. I 
: I . ' . I 

problems. However, I wcmld l.ike to be in favor o~ A 194, 

but we can't solve 'the JroblJms in this room. sbl I think 
. , I i 

that you should add a r~solufion to A 194, put i~ on a referehdum 

and say to all the muniqipal;i ties? 1·1Regardless of: your zoning[ 

laws, let any ~tili ty l~cate: I in the area where ttey think 1 

it is economically the b,est location for them. 11 I kn this way 
I ' . I 

all of us can share the jgrosfs receipts tax • 
... . , I . . 

You even spoke an.d we;&e talking about the theory 

of 1:1ay your fair share. l TheJe municipalities thal want this 

. h ld I t th : . d: I t·h . f. . h . f' 1 d money, s ou ·. n ey PI]OVl. · t~· eir air s are o , an· s 
. . . . :. I . . for utilities to locate in before all of us start wacking 

I : I 

up the pot? Thank you Jery hmch. 

Th ' k J h . , MR. WOODSON: a;n y 10u very muc , Mr. 

Any questions, gentlemen? 

MR. ALBANESE: I just want the record of all 
: e, : . I ' I to show this fa.ct, that we h:<i!,ve taken here the .r~ ort of 

the.Tax Policy Commissiqn.anJ tried to effectuat~ their 
: i I 

recommendation. Nowhere' alo:ryg the line. has ther+ been any 
, I , 1 

suggestion that there was no'. [ study involved in ar iving at 

the decision to propose iA 19!4~ I know your re.marl ,s are 

caustic. r·know your feelinJs run high. I know most of 

the p.:,oplewho came herJ to(ty came to.oppose thi1 bill. 

It is usually the case !lhat ;it is only those who ~re against 
' . I . . 'I who make all of the .comments. I submit that ther.e are a 

lot of ~eople for it wh~ are:jnot here because us~l11y those 
i I 

who are for it stay homJ and I i'f you have. any expe ience. in 

. . 

.. 



municipal government 9 you know that" The only people 

that come. out to a public hearing at any time are the 

opponents of the particular measure, That doe.sn 1 t always 

make it wrong, 

I submit that there are problems of getting people to 

understand the bill. I think one of your local papers 9 if 

the young lady has it there. 9 in a good editorial recommended 

that the bill was a good bill - and they seemed to have 

studied it a little bita I dare say that all right thinking 

people feel that there is merit to the idea of apportioning 

. this money in a better fashion than it is now apportioned 

for the particular reason= and everybody seems.to forget 

this = that in every home 9 in every industry in e:n:y::J:own 9 

including those towns that have this bounty 9 there is paid 

a proportionate share of county taxes, But of the total sums 

of money from the gross receipts taxes 9 not a dime goes 

toward county taxeso Now this is the important area of 

error that exists in the law 9 the. fact that these moneys do 

not in any way add to the county tax pictureo A normal 

building 9 a normal industrial building right alongside of 

this utility pays ~eal estate taxes and would be paying 

personal property taxes 9 of which the county gets its full 

and fair share" But the public utility right alongside of 

it doesn 1 t pay a dime fo:n their share of county taxes O This 

is what we are trying to correcto We are talking about personal 

propert:51 taxesa We.are not talking about the real estate tax., 

Let 1 s not get confused" We are talking about the personal 

prope.rty. You ca.n have a hundred million dollars worth of 

.37 



i i ' . 1.· 

pereonal preperty in .a fart£ lllar utitfty; )"et ti e cOUnty. 

does.n' t get ·a dime :n,or Joes!. local mµ11tcipalij_ y for that 

lnaUer.The purpose of tl,.s ~-11 is not. to inj\lre'. The .Pu~po~i< 

of' thi~ bilf is to corrict 'i fla"tY-in the 'law whi h allows ·.. .. . . ·. . . l . : . . . . .. ··••··_ ... · ... ·. _.··.·· ·. 
thfs to, be -s·p and this +s a~i we .!:I.re tryirig to d .. • ,X can 

a_ ppr~ci~te your sentimern_1:t_s t¼_:d- your feelirtgs .and!' T cari 
.. . . ·1 ·t .. 

. appr~c:i.afe •y01ir ca~stiC!rem~l[ks. , yo~ have direc~e~ thetn 

., primarily. at me b · j' I rd th spen.s·or of· th~ :bill and 

dcrn· t llt:i.lld that. ec:l:e:ars;l t:,·u ai~ J_:wne:d ... ·. h·aS·•vo·•·.e .••... to get J;l1el otiie 
and the purT,\oses "' u that we Un.db s:fan_ .d W. h~t_··' _.· 

.I:' I I · · .· · · , · r. 

·we ~re t:rying .. tQ .do:·he.rl-.ra~ er. th~ri ~an.def off t 
! . r 

which sometimes are :·of J pe~ dn.al nature .. : . . ! 
' . . '.' ·' '· ' 

the: purpose of this hea:r:ring.j 
· .. · . . k ·. MUKA . ~- ·•. 'A~banJ e. '. 1,e, t, ~e ir{swe;r . . . ·.· . : . r:. I : ... I , 
way°'. Yoi.l hay~ :mentione{ on~ of.'ritW .. local newspap 

: ',' I'... '!: ·'' .· ·, ,.,. 

an e<1it0rfal,. Th~• ~~e,,1• 1; ~eans ~cej'"sarf.lr . the)' are .. 

right.· That par.t;i_cular jrt:ews!~ape:r. is located ·. . . :~ City of 

.. Tren:ton:,. 'n:ot in Hamilt:btj. 'rowj ,ship. -· St? they ··l:la've/ ·he ·right 
tO Put evefithing. thiy ~ah.t ! :tl ~heir pa pet'~ 'we l y th~t'. 

newspaper too. ·we dcm'{ag~ e:with thei:t edi.torl':-1 Orie bit 

because ·What :is: beini ·c;t~iyenl out ,of tJiis en.tire -~- ea i's the: 
· .. ·· . ../ , · - . · : f . ·. .I 

spirit of c0mpetition~ ~jow· t\ ese 0people' that youJ alk a:bo~f · . . .· - . r . ; 
t}jat don:' t come here an.dl ·supLo,rt ;this bi1L tl'le$ ate the 

c<lmpi.aclant type bf i,liopt l ottier ,:,oro( wticll[ he;e i~ 

s<lmething goi~ 'on a~:a~ent~em,,~_1ike ~Self d; others .·· ·. ·. 
· take ·n.ote of 1.t and we ,t1ake ~he t:1.me: and tl':'.ouble; .o c9tne herei )' 

.. ·• ·... .· .. : . . I , . 
and prot~st ;- certainly. ilf wan.t sptnetJlirtg 

; · . .. I .-. , ' •. • . .--. , ··,,:.·, 

•I 

sfre>uld 'tak~ . .. ,• i_.. 



the time and trouble to come here tooo 

Now I don 1 t entirely agree with all of your statementso 

You seem to ignore one of the factors that I am bringing 

out o One of the. factors that I am br,:b.igfu:ig out is that I am 

for A 1940 Howeve.r 9 I would like to.see a resolution added 

to this particular A 194 that would include all the municipal= 

ities with their fancy zoning laws to put aside certain. 

amounts of Land where public utilities can locate.a I would 

like to see these municipalities that are -crying because. 

they are hurting in all directions 9 the ones you are. trying 

to satisfy== I would like them to get into this competitive 

field and invite this utility into their area so they could 

- be burdened with some. of their problems too and see how quickly 

they are willing to share the utilities tax that you speak of. 

This is the point I was trying to make. 

Are there any more questions? 

MRo WOODSON~ I believe the major thrust of your point 

is 9 Mr. Muka 9 that many municipalities have zoning re.gulations 

which exclude such utilities as we are discussing here. today 

and 9 the ref ore 9 if they were to have zoning re.gulations which 

include them 9 it would be far more equitable. 

MRo MUKA.~ Ye.s 9 _ and I would be very much in favor 

then of A 194 o 

MR. WOODSON~ Let me once again reiterate-= and I 

recognize that perhaps Mr. Muka was not speaking to the 

,entire Committee when he. said ·111you 9 gentlemen1 s from time 

to time - this Commi tte.e. is convened for one. purpose and one. 

purpose only 9 although Mro Albanese is the prime sponsor and 
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Mr, Fekety is the coE'spdn.sorf= the Committee is here only 

to gather facts and we Jre nbt here to push A 1941. I want 
: I I , 

that to be crystal cleai:. I_·. want everyone here n) understand I 
it so that there be no lllistaie.about it. In terff of what we 

are trying to do with r~gard to air pollution, 1 1 ~hink that 

the-entire legislature. ~•-~,cerned about air po)-~ut~on 

and we are offering cer~ain ·,J;>ieces of legislatio-pl which we 

hope in the future will :be al deterrent to air po\fution. 

I want you to know that lwe a:I! e vi tally concerned I kbout that ; . I 
l .• I 

problem. On the other jan.d 1 :. I hope that all of tre persons 

who are going to testify; her• today will recognize that the 

Committee is here for oti.ly o1e purpose and th~t i~ to gain 

factual in£ormation so 7hat We may come.to a justffiable 

conclusion with regard t,o' th1 proposal that has 1, 1 en made 

by Mr. Albanese and Mr. !Feke:-tty. 
-- . - I 

Thank you very m4ch 9 tflr. Muka. 
I 

Ladies and gentlemen,. I find it necessary, or me to 
I 

leave. I have an emergency.' I One_ of ~he membe~s. f my church· 

was killed and I have tq go 11to a service. I w1.l:j.. return as 
I I 

q_-uickly as possible. But I U.ave asked Mr. on to 
I . 

continue with the publid hea+ing_andhe will call next 

it is Mr. John Bernath 

possible, I will 

of Hamiflton! !Township. 

return ,to the Chair. 
: i 

Thank you very much 

for your cooperation. 
t. i: 

MR. HENDERSON:: Mr. J;9hn Bernath 9 please.: 
'I 

J O H N BERN AT H: I 

Chairman, members of the 

Committee. ladies and gemtlemen: As tax colle.cto of the.· , : I . . - . . 

Township of Hamilton 1 . I have I discarded my prepare, text. I 
i 

I • 1 
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feel that what I had in tl}ere would be repetitious. Lt 

perhaps would be a lot stronger them what has already been 

said in opposition to bill A 194. 

Speaking in behalf of myself and the citizens of 

Hamilton Township in general, which Mr~ 1\ifuka has so ably 

spoken-:':fOJ;, ;c fef>:l that having liste.ned to the. te.stirnony. in 

the· origin.al hearing and also today' so.tnehow or anothe.r 

this bill rather than being ope of equity seems to be one of 

.:jealousy. 
. . . ·,. . - . . 

I ask you this, ~entie.men, havi.ng liste.ned to the , 

. arguments ttr.ese.nte.d by the City of Trenton for .this bill, 

I wonder what would their pps.itipn 1:>e if J:his pl,ant happened 
l ." - . , . .-

to locate up the river two miles more within the. Ci.ty of 

Trenton. . Yoµr ~nswer to that is probably the s,alt)e: as. that of 

ev~ryone el::/e. in the rOOlll, 

I again say ·to you :tpat perli.aps this 1:s one of the 

things that has- come aoaut pecaus~ the bii.'1· was originally 

set mp having· in· mind the. problems that are created with 

generating plants. Unquestionaplypeople that have:a plant 

in their municipality do benefit. But I wonder - are the 

neighboring municipalities. jf>:alous of the problems that 

they create? .Ar.e. they sympathetic toward the problems th,;:it 
. - ' : 

they bring? ,or is it Just 1:he money that is derived that 

causes the jealousy? 

I can only say this, in adding to my ¢,oncluding reJnarks, 

that the; bill that is proposed now is supposed to be in 

regards to t,he people that are using the· service of the 

generating plant paying · th12.ir,,f,ai.,r share to t.he county. 
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.. . . . . . i 
Now each and every of us perh8.ps kn.ow that !1he services 

rendered by·• .the Public Service p··· lant, .s. 'do n .. ot stop at · the 
. . . · .. • 1 · .· . 

. ::r:::.:::::.ofs:h:a::;n:: n::td:s::::t:::: :thF::: ::::• 
this bill is un.f air a.nd I wish that you gentleJen on the . 

·committee would see that·· it is· not pa~sed.. Thajk you. 

MR., HENDERSON: Just a minute 9 may I 

question 9 Mr. Bernath.?! 

MR .. BERNATH: Yes 9 

MR. HENDERSON: '.Mr. you mentioned the 

problems that are. _entailed· as a re·sul t of this ' ltility bei'ng 

in Hamil.tot!. Township. ·,: WouUl'l you enumerate 

us,.ple.ase? 
.1 

MR. BERNATH: Yes 9 i deed. I think that 

. 

them for 

been brought out in pr~vious testimony 1. but unq estionably 

·. the use of theland bY!PublicSe:rvic:e.does depr-·ve us'of 

perhaps future industrial ~lites. Itdoes also ;Jring in 

. aqdifionaL prospects i11 the industrial line. at is true. 
• • , I 

B,ut along with the pla~t itiself there i~ a prob eth •. Regard:J+ess 

of our. at1'¢tnPt to crE'-ate • aii-poilution · la.o and ordimmces, 
•· . I . . 

the problem is there opcasionally. It is hein~ bettered 

and remed"ied every dayi ahd ~e do see a differen]e. . But whert 

. the {>lant ~irst 0J)ene<1• upfa for a good number' of years, 

we did ha.veto suffer pecau:se· of problems that jlt brought about. 

we do have .• to •pend •moiey. tf' rep;iir the road t~,t servi~es 

the. plant. We do. ha.v.e quit]e a. number of easements through 

which the qigh ten.sion: l:i.nes run. in our townshiJ•. and destroy 

valuabT~residential i&ttd 
i 

c(reating 

I 
;il,i,2 

an ugly site. and creating 



, 

an inconvenience to the property owner adjacent to it 

in regards to television reception. This creates a 

problem in deciding upon road patterns; we have to run 

alongside of the easement rather·than across it. Unquestionably 

Hamilton Township has suffered 9 but we also have gainedo But 

everybody is just lookin.g at the gain and not at the suffe.ringo 

I think that is the·cru:x of the thing right there. Un.question= 

ably municipalities benefit from a generating plant 9 but 

at the same. time? don't forget there are innumerable p:icoblems 

that they bring that an ordinary industrial plant does not 

bring. It does not bring easements through your community 

with high tension lines. I think on.that one basis alone 1 

a municipality should receive. extra consideration through 

the moneys de.rived from this source, just from that one 

purpose alone, from the loss of easements for high tension 

lines 9 which other industrial plants do not create. 

MR. HENDERSON: Thank you. 

Do you have any questions, Mr. Albanese'? 

MR •. ALB.A.NESE: No. 

MR. HENDERSON: Than.k you very much 1 Mr~ Be,rnath. 

Is the Honorable Cha.rles·Sa.ndman present? 

SANDMAN, Mro Chai:rman 

and members of the Committee, I am he.re,. as special cou:n.sel 

for Upper To~mship which is located in Gape May County, for 

the purpose of opposing Assembly Bill 19li-. I intend to file 

a statement with the Committee 9 but I am not accustomed to 

reading statements so I am going to narrate on. it and make· it 

as brief as possible. 
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i ',· ' ' : 
For the sake o:6 bre·Vity, .I would Jike tb concur with 

. I < .·· 

:::i:e:;:: :a:: 1 ::v:1: t.p:F:eo:h:e:::: i:: e:h:~t: t:nof undrn' 

Jersey City 9 the City iof K[arny and several othl r places 9 , ·• 

who all. objected to,,-ttje un~airness of this part~cular bill. j 

Now our .case is1 an Jmusual one. We .are 1 pertainly no1 

the same as a metropoiitan'!area 9 which was of 

in Linden or Jersey C~.ty o,:ti-. any of the others.. Upper Township 
I . is the opposite. We have a massive are:a there. This.one 

. .-, , ! I 
. " .. ,: _r··, , .• 

township is almost tw~ce t'.~e size 0f all of 
. . . . . .. · I . 

and it has a sparse·populatt1on. The Bayard ' i ' ' 

: ' 

Hud on Coumty 
··1 ' ' ' ' ' 

England Generating 

~;Lartt was only built 7here' [about five· Years 

don 1 t have any lon.g experi~nce of having to 

.ag6 So we 

· w:i.th this 

kind of a plant. H9w~ver ,;\this particular plar;i , which 
i ,·! 

Cape May County is veryhaJpy t6 have 9 incident lly 9 because 

it has enhanced the Be,rvicil to all of South Jerkey s;,= The · 

Atlan.tic Gi ty Electrid Com.Jany has done its to make it 

a good=-looking plant. : It ls a sprawling plant· takes 

up almost all ~f the n:orth 1llrn border of th. e. Tory.· .ship of 

Upper, which happens to be its most valuable bo±-cler in 
: : . . . . · . ' I . . . . . . ·.· · 

that it faces the Great Eg] Harbor Bay. The Township·itself 

is entirely rural. 

Unlik~ the rest 1 of I ape May County whicb has BO 
I 

pe.r cent. of its entire· inc.dtne · coming; from the r~sort trad~,. 

this• particular town··· t3h•.iip iJ . maiitiy···• one o.· ... f a.gri.Jlture, . · 

Now the. plant was 1J
1 

cated in this partiJflar spot 

for a very. sp.ecial rea!.~on. oeCause from the be:St••.in;formation . 
! ' • 1 '' . ' : 

available to us there :was 'r),O other place in the county where it 



ft 

could be built. Like the -Ir evious gentle.man· has testified, 

we not only have-in this particular .area 'the plant which 

takes up the most valuable land for future-development, 
.J 

but we also have stretched across its entire length the 

high tension wires which, of course, have taken away from· 

the value of that particular area. al.so for future development. 

Now of the sixteen. municipalities in Cape May County, 

approximately -thirteen of those are resort towns and not 

one of them would want to have this installation ,within · 

its boundaries. Because. of this; th@. utill~}y has had a 

detrimental effect on its growth. It is unlikely that·any of 

the_- area near the Great Egg Har~or Bay where this plant is 

located will be-developed for almost any other use. 

Secondly, i' wot.1ld like to point.out that GapeMay County 

again is unlike any other county in the-State. More than 

.one ... third of its total land area is marshland which probably 

will not be developed in the -n.ext hundred years. This -

municipality also is-in that position. Almost one-third of 

its area is marshland. Now in._addition, with this land 

being taken out of circulation, the township much.the same 

as the rest of New Jerseyis.confronted with this.little 

thing.known as Green Acres. If Green Acres had its way, 

it would probably make-all of Upper Town.Ship a county park 

because.they now have applications which seek to take about 

20 per cent of the remaining lancl. And, of course, this 

township is opposing this i.n most cases. 

Now because of the money that the township receives 

from this particular revenue, the township has started off 
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I 1 
i ' 
I 
! . . ... 

0n. a large:cap'ital 
!·. . i 

in.~est 1 eri:t program. The otj. y area .o·f · 
I ·i 

·upper Township that.abuts 1 the·Atlan.tic Ocean . .· .• . . . . I .. , . 
. ·. v~icinity. of St::rathmer~ -wh;~cti{~-- probabl;, the . r ·· . eroded· 

Qeach on the eaS \:ert\ r eabf a~d. ',he :i. itVestme1>f 

.· .. particl,-:lla.r a:r-ea_ .wi:tl, :-post\ thi.s town.ship over { 
• • • • • •' •i • • • •• < • • .. ' F • 1 :~ :•• • e • ', •• ,. 

y¢a.rs approxitnately 'twc:>' ml' 1iion dollars~. F0r ' ,,, pl,a.C(!! .t'h,at ·. · · i. · · · ... · ., ·· . · · ·· r ·. : ·· . ·; , .. · .. ·.·· . . .. , . 
; 0n.ly has 3 1000 ~nhabifan.tf i1:1th~ wit1.tertime' : 

. , . . . ·. I. ' . . . . , 
.a).mo~t .no other.way ... ·t~ •. be!-fin.attced: other than. l 

I·. ! 
. . . ·' . : ·. ; . that the .town.ship i~ p.ow: ece1.v1.ng~ .. - . .. . I . - -, . _... . 

means 

.. I 

: , ~0w · I w.as ~ereha.:1:; }~ur lastheerin.g 

' .· spme: p>eople S'=.LY that lt ..... · . . . . . I . 

I... . , . . - . 

i$. unfair te gi~e one-:· lace s~;:rnuch ·! ,,· 
i··· so.little or , I• 

.I 
I.· .. ·,. 

•. /!;rul the a1jac.~nt pla~r• 
is unfair- and that th!i..s 

. . . . . .. ., · 1,' ·, I ... 
I . , 

slt!,quld.:be • Sl)rec1d,. 

have he.ar<i these -rern~rks ~eforf 0n. <>th.er 
) ' ' ··:! '' 
'J ', ' • 

NQW let.' s ta~er Upp; r Townsb~p Ts case. ! 

·.·in.· 1965. ~aid.county ;t~xes !·in. the ,amount;·. 0f 

coun.ty. ' We 'get aJ.l :klnaslof' figure$, as to . . . . . ,. I : ·; . . . . .·•. . . 
. · wi11 · lose·· if A 1,94 becomes law.. . T dori.?t 

I 
I . - . ·, . ' . , ... 

figures .quite h0n.estly., .. , .. , ·•. . . .. i: 
. I 

+am more.prone 
i 
]igh,e$t figure.that H 

'i· ' '' ' ' ,, '' 

.it and i,t 

Well. .r· I ; . 

. 0f · legis-· 

. ·. . .. ' ' 

' i { 
. T own.s hil:p 

. . . ' 
.. · the. ,town.ship 

, .. :•. ;' .. . ' 

.e the J:iig;he~t 

in.- ... 

between. figure" · -But .~he 
.. -l--< 

to the town.ship that [t I . ' . . 

woUild · probably . lose' wd, l<:l be 
_I, . . . ••. _, .. · .... · •• -: ,. ". 

' ,, 

.• approximately $90,000j a yiar •. In. essence thi~ 

. . . I . 
I· 

'.t:,he county ta:,c .Jn. so far l~ 'Upper Town.$hip is . r ·1 . 

douole 

on.cern.ed ~· · 

Y.e_t ·.at .. th~ $allle -tim~, ( how[ _good_.l-loi;lld it d .. the.·relll.aining 
• • • ' T • 

. fifteen mun.icipalitie~ of!> 

a hudget of $3 ,538.,oOh~ jo .. ' '. ',' ' '' ,,'· ,. ,' .·' ' [:· '!• 
even. if I· am correet ·• ,t;1.t ttii 

May .•. CO urrt:y? 

;this partict:ilar at best, 

I $,;o,obofigur~,,: an·.•.·· I ,d~n.Yt th~tlk r : 
· · that is the .·correct figure· - I thiri:k it is 

I ! • .. · 
.. but 

:I I 
. I: · .. ·1'.· 1· .. 
i ,' i. 46 
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let's use the highest figure for the purpose of how much 

good it is going to do the other towns. Translated in.to 

a tax rate, it would save two cents on. the·local rate in. 

each of the other municipalities for one year and that is 

all. 

Now Upper Town.ship 9 much the same as• all. of the other 

· places in. Cape May County and New Jersey, is faced with 

·an. extremely difficult fiscal problem in. trying to figure 

out - where do we.go from here? Legislation. which was 

signed into la:w by the Govern.or in.April required that the. 

county tax .rates be with.held un.til sometime in. the. month of 

May? eve.11. though all of the local budgets. we.re adopted in. 

the month of Ma.rch 9 to the end that those particular municipal 

budgets would re.fleet the. increased school aid coming to 

the municipalities by virtue. of the enactment of the. sales 

tax. Now this to start with is a pretty risky business 

because at best: the fig;u:1:.--es are. on.ly guesses. They are n.ot 

accurate.. Secondly, it is an. un.realistic: tax reduction. 

for one year because there. is n.o s.ay-ing how much ef it will 

be there in the. following year. 

This towt1shi.p, as I said be£ ore~ has 64 .f!;r;0~, square 

miles. It has a f an.tastie: road and bridge • problem. \ I must 

retnin.d the, Committee a.gain. that. Cape May county is unique 

in. that half of all of its ruun.icipalities a:r"e islands and 

those that are. n.ot islan.ds are. sepa:r"ated 'by rive.rs an.d streams 

· so that we. have more. bridges b}r far than an.y other place 

. in. the State. This parti,cular tc.:,wn.ship he.s a tremen.dous n.e.ed 

for hundreds o:f miles o.f n.e.w roads .ra,nd also some ,n,ew bridges~ 
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which.it has contemp~ated doing in-its capital program. 
" : 

But if its capital P7ogral is upset by ~he. tar I ~away. of 

some $90,000, u:ing the high figur~ ag,nn, thflf particular 

p .. r···ogram. can·n.ot . appe._n:•·· or :rt. le·.· a.st.· it c.an.no.t h~ pen as 
quickly as they would). like it to. So the enacc ment of 

:::~:::d···••.::: ... : .. l:: :.:.·_;:d .. :j::•:u::::p::::;~i.p, :Ind I mean 

Secondly - and her:e I think I can talk i th some 

degree of experience ;sinc;J I spent ten years il the State 

Senate ... we have this li tJle thing known as• co.lpter SL. 
i t I .·. . . . i I ·· .•.·· . 

What are we· goirig to ido with it? I have always opposed 

Chapter 51. I think it iJ one of the worst pilces of . legis--

lation ever enacted, i I tJinkit should, certai ,ly be>repealed 

.and replaced as do, . If am · ure 9 all the of this Com':' 

mittee. But over the ten that I we-hadn 1 t 

found any reasonabl.e measi re of agreement·that we could 
I i 1 

repeal it with or reJtace'lit With; Now I think it is totally 

misleading to people to say that we are going f o do this 

in 1966, . In the ten. rear~ I was here from '551 to '66, we 

weren I t able to do it,. Ati.d I can't see atty st oke of magic 

upon this legislature on-~t having the ability to do it this 

year when previous le!gisl~tures werett't able do it in 
I 'i_l 

the last ten. years. 1so irl. this are·a we have a great. deal 

to worry about becaus:e thJs creates more probl ms which 
I 

Mrs a Jeffers eSpecialJly fnom Hudson County ref rred to as 
one of those things t!hat 8ari. create. a tremendo s amount of 

· · . . ' · ·,I. d . . 1 . •' h chaos in our fiscal cjondition., an I c~rtain agree wit. 
i 

··her. 
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In addition to all of these things? when the sales 

tax was passed there were many nice promises made to 

municipalities, one of which was a great.increase in road 

aid. " Now I think that anybody that is going to be honest 

with the people of this State cannot possibly keep a styaight 

face and tell those people that that aid will be there in 

1967. It is a· one-shot deal and we have to be honest 

about it. When that particular aid comes off 9 which in my 

opinion has to come off next year unless there is an 

.increased revenue from some other area 9 then Upper Township 1 s 

road and bridge plans will be. set back a few more years 

and again Upper Township will have to rely on this particular 

kind of income to make that kind of public improvement~ 

I am not going to delve too much into the. constitutional-

.ity of this act because I think that was very well covered 

by the gentleman, I think, from Kearny 9 Mr" McCu.rrie" I 

wholeheartedly agree. with his position 'as to the intent of 

the legislature upon the enactment of the. 1938 Act, I 

wholeheartedly agree with his contention that no county 

tax board can be forced to put this on the tax roles because 

in essence•it would be taxing something at the county level 

which under the existing law cannot possibly be-taxed 

at the local level, This certainly poses some. strong 

objection which perhaps the courts would look at more closely. 

There are. any number of other arguments that have been 

raised previously which I don 1 t intend to raise again~· The.re 

.is no question as to the intent of the legislature in 1938. 

This was a tax 1.n lieu of a tax. This is money that was given 
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to the municipalities: in eturn for their not axing the 

tangible per,sona.l propert of these particular utilities. 

I can hardly see how that c,;il.n be disturbed at ,his late 

date. 

Now much emphasis Has been placed- upon. , he -Ten.th -- -
I - -

. I '. , ' -

Report of the -Tax Policy qommission.. Now this doesn't -impress 

me at all because I r~ad ~f11 ten of their repo ts. I have 

disagreed vigorously~ i:t:h ~~st of their rep!rts and most 

of the thin.gs that th~y halve recommended, .At he outset, I 

can recall back in 19$6 whjen we had the 1?ro1;>e~ ·y.:,Ta,x; Law Revisicn Gan-
i 

mission -which was one. of tlhe largest commi,ssio s the legislature 

ever appointed ... I was a Jember of it as ,were any other 

members 'of the legisl~turJ - ~e listened to th gre~t tr.in.gs 

that Chapter 51 was going to do for the State' f New Jersey~ 

this Then only Senator M1,1sto ar• myself voted 

proposition. And over th years chapter 51 ha, 

h~ctic history. I. voted _ 1ith Senator Grossi a1d 

with Senator Grossi eyery·one of the delay act 

had a very 

co-sponsored 

of Chapter 51 

for good reason, an<:;L this I think is it;nportant when we 

consider this piece of leSfslati~n. Chapter 5 _ had so many 

built in defects that: no or.e incl'udin.g the D1r ctor of 

Taxation: himsel.f, Mr.· Kin.glsley, . could :possibly tell where the 

tax sh,ift would go. For tlhis reason,_ Chapter 1 was delayed 

one year after the other, l· In fact, it became o evident 

that this was dangerous, 'WI en it was pointed o,t that the 

City of Newark alone would lose some 45 

if it_ went into effect in-1964, that it 

two years. 
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Now this 9 I think? has the same kind of an impact. 

This is not something that can be hastily considered and 

it is not something that can be passed upon in the closing 

days of a legislative session. 

This 9 Of cour1?e 9 concludes my remarks and this 9 I think 9 

is the most important thing of all for you gentlemen to 

con$ider. 

With all of the pressing problems that this legislature 

will have in the next few weeks 9 it is utterly impossible 

for this kind of legislation to receive the kind of consider-

ation it deserves before a vote is taken. You have the 

massive problem of Fed~ral redistricting 9 a revision of the 

Workmen 1 s.Compensation Act. You have to meet to submit a 

referendum question to the people as to the reapportionment 

of the Legislature. You have to do many other things. 

Of course 9 this.is an unusual year. Again I am impressing 

this upon.you. This is the first time in thirteen y~ars 

that this State has had both houses of the Legislature and 

the Governor under the.control of one political party 9 which 

means that when this Legislature adjourns by whatever date 

it chooses 1 it will adjourn sine die 9 never again to meet 

in 1966. Now if this is going to be the short date which 

the Chief Executive has said it is going to be 9 June 16th, 

then 9 gentlemen? it is utterly impossible to consider this 

piece of legislation for adoption in th{s particular legis-

lative year. This legislation can have a serious impact 

upon the growth.of mainly the municipalities affected, but 

it can also have a tremendous impact upon starting something 
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' ' t· 
thiat;tna;b·e sheuld nett hav 'been .. ste,rt~d • 

. I •· .· •. .. ·. •. . .. ·. . . . . : .. ·· Fot' these reaspri.s,, '. I hutnoly r~q·q·Eist. 
.··,· .. i- . ' . · ... ·.• . ", ·.' 

· tq.at!:Ass. mbly · Bill 194: is 
' . t . 

. : ~: ... 

d;mmi ttee .. report 
. - :'· -~--,.. . ... •' . . . . .-· .:: ,: .· :_ :·_; _ ' ; ·. ' : 

. a vpt~. iir(tije<Assembly ,. ·s; ould not be voted u1.f n · in the 
.. Ass~~blyor We ~~~~1:~ 0 ini the Year 1966( of · 1 ···.·.··. 

tl)e probl~tn~ tt:iat thel spo~~~r ~as .·and :l :f~~l ~: is . .. I •. •··· 
>d'.oing this iri. good f'~Jth. \ He h.elive~ tl:lat wh~ <he i~ deiri.g;. 
· ·· ··· . . \ j, .·.\ . . · l' I 

· i.s right. This, . I thll:nk;t · eserves me.re: study he 

. c;a:ri pursUe the endeavir t~at he ha'J sta:rt~d al Jhi~; 
. . •. ·· ... · .. •·· ... ···· ··•·· ·.·. :,< -'· I . .: ! . · .g:enJ:lemen;~' he can t ppss1.bly do in. the nei.t' 

'i:l)arik Yf>u., · · . • '. ( li •· • •· • l . 
. . . .. ·i .-

.... [Written ·state; en,t( t,1bntit:ted. 'by 'Mr.' ·•s an: •m.an: ' < '< . i ' . 
. ··.ca~ he ,feUnd is1:.tar1it1g t;>11'.. l?~~e ~l .of:~ is. tr~ns:cript~ J · 

"·.' ' i MR: HENDERSON:il T~J ,'~·You, v·ery m~ch' Mli. Sandman~'. 
. :-j"· 

i 
Do ·you have any questions i 

- - I . : 
. . . . I .. 1 

MR •.. ALBANE$E:: .··.·I No •. :·•· 
• .. ·. '. · .. ,- .1· '.·•:·••·... . ,··-

MR.' HENDERSON: :: I ,,Q,; n·1 t. think . ' ! ' ,: . ! . . . . ' ., . ' 
. . ' ; ' i ' 

·.·_questions to••Eisk. y•· .... 
. ··.· .. . .·.•· . I .· . 

. Is Mr. ·~i,,~fer pre~Eh 
· . l -. , · ·:' -: ,· .. '. i. ,. 

. MR. KLE:FER f ' Yes • .. ·· ., ' ' · .. l' I 

:MR. HENDERSON'::! . Be:ft' .Mr. I<ief ~r ..... · .. ·· ... l:. ·. : .. • '.-·. 
bave,,a short recesste· tel eve QUr 

--:(. . . -l_ . -

·.· MR Ail3ANES~: ·. 
. ·would like t~ 'triak~ 

C • • •( • • • •.•• ' 

·•· .. t ~e : h~arin,g. 

1· 

LR~9: ss l ... 
,. .·-···., . •,:}<.:'.;, •., a 

befo:re-we , ¢.sq~e, ••I .. . . ,,-, '' .· .. ; 

Perh,a~s .. · :e:x:pedi t ~I 
. . . . ·:' '-~ -

:· _··. ::·,··· . ·... ' .. 

.. As •.Rev •. 

h.~vt1::i,g.,a' ~ublic.• hearii.g i~ to ~xplore a 
- -.... _: ;.·· ,,.\' 

·.•ot:iiinal}Y,: th¢•pi1i p.~se,:6f 
.. .•. . . .i .... ·.-.... - . '., .. , _-
situat11..on .an.d get . :· . . ·<:·· ;._ :r -. ··. --· : .. -- ... _.._ . ,.(. ' . . . . ' .. ,.· 

thinkj·tna,~.- some 
.. !, : 
. I . I· 

I l 

; place: a.iori;g lin.~' I·.•·· 

·, •, .• i 



want to take tne position.,that I am as interested as 

Rev. Woodson and yourself and as a member of this Legislature 

,it is my'inten.tion and purpose•to.draft a good.bill thaj: 

is,notonly acceptable, btit which will do the job. 

I think that we can continue on and on all day here 

and listen, to the agonies. of the town.a who feel they are. 

·going to lose a certain part of their tax re.venue as a 

result of this bill going into effect. I would much rather 

hear 9 . if there are such suggestions 9 be.tter ideas on how 

to do the job - perhaps some sugge.stion.s.1 on >change in the 

formula as being more equitable or pe.rhaps 9 .as some h~ve 

suggested 9 a delay in. the·effective.date or an.apportionment 

of the effect of this over a period of time. I think" 

if we ca.ti. delve· into things like this 9 the C0mmi ttee will 

havebetter knowledge to do a job.and will·beable to . . 
better decide. I for one as sponsor of the bill wouldn 1 t 

hesitate.to amend it or withdraw it 9 if need be, in.order 

to make it a fairer and a better bill. My purpose here•is 

to effectuate some tax reform B.nd toward that goal I would 

be very 9 very happy to have the. consultation. and advice 

of all the gentlemen.sitting in this room. 

MR. HE.'NDERSON: Mr~ Albane.se 9 would it be in. order 

for me· to state .that you ·are looking for· information · 

right how? Is that right?· 

MR. ALBANESE: Right. 

MR. HENDERSON: I think eve.ryone is aware of that 

and I think some good points have been brought up. As a 

member of th~::Legislature lllY-'Self 9 I would give· consideration.· 
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I I 

.. ' ' .I ' I 

to sotqe· of the thin.g·sl that YOLl don't have in 
: : I ,, bill , .. ·_.·· .. ·.•·_... . . . l 

that have been mentioned day and I kn.ow that 1 it would 

•. ·. b~ §C>~r f.<1e1ir,g th!'t J6u I u•l(l 

:sllggesti·ona in.to your I hilt. · 

·incorporate ·'.WOr;thwhile· 
I 
! ' .. · .... ·. , .. : ·. <··. > . I - : 

-MR •. ALBANESE: · !Thal is co.rr~c::t •. ' I 
I 

MR •.. HENDERSON: : Al~ , 
.c • : • •• 

rig;ht, ri.ow; Mr~, kie~er. · 
j: I : 

' . . . 

•H/ER'BE'RT••· r . I . 
Members pf the.Gorn..-· '·_.·· .. ' 'l' ' 

·-rnit~ee, in: view_ pf th, retj n-t st~t~ment, I will cut down·· 
l ·· i ' , , , , i , : '. ·tlo/ ·. p:r;-¢sentation eve11 more : han I·. had. plann.ecl. ,• .· •. ·. ! ' ' ! ',, ·, '·. 

rn:~ say' T represen:t: H~llan:I: Town.ship; which is 

l'allr • h•t . of . c'rimina,1{ wh{ are ..• receiNing to<> .. m~ph meney, . ; . 

We are in the Coun.ty: 1£ H~1.terdon, and ;may L ihtersperse 

her~ that· th~ '·pa;tial 1tnemtitr. of . you~ Commi tt~~- .. ention:ed .· :.. , . . . ·.. . . . . ·•·• r. ' . -· . . , . - . 
the wQrds, 11 taxatie:rt1: .-w~tho4 . :represep,ta.tJ0n~ 1 ' ,wli.lcri. is . a 

spre •spot 'in:\Hunterci;~J.· cqJ tY right ~t the pref,nt time., . (-: . ..... . - · .. _.·•· . I . ! .· .· .... , . 
We are, al?lY. represente,d. itj .. the Asseml:>ly and Sen 
· . . . · . · . J: i I. -·. · · -_-· .· . . • . : 
feel, butwe,~re afra1d t~ t af~er reapportionm 

voice:willbe v~ry,veJy s~!ll.in.deed. So it 

1;0 \1<>'7E>at least a ctl+cej o 11p~ak on equal 

· 'Mr._ S:~n.dmtiln ·here . tQd~~; w~ ch· brin.gs llP, the_ 

We hear 11ori.e•m~n.~ 6i .e vote. 11 

now, we 

·our 

a pleasu_re . . . .... · . . 

point.· 

' one vote11 '' 

. I : 

t~. fai~,. l _ SUJ;>po~e ma~be ~~rle, man., . pn.e dollar1~ • s · fair or 

t•1:me, man, one .share11 ~s f1fr. I j~gtwant to g·ye .}fou :a_· 

f~w ~igures on Hqllatfl'ojrhip' s share l;~? tf_Y_ are.payin~ 

now 1..n .. county_ t~.es •. l~t ~f one __ ,··.of 26 mur:i.1.c,1.pa;l ties .J..n, 

t,h.~ t' · . 3 as·•,, .. I .. ·J I h 196''0•• :c~nsil _.· l-·t_.· c.oun y or.• ·• . peri cen1 • ·. n, t_ e .. ... . . .. . . . , 

hail 4.61 per Cetlt. <>f ~he i;ilpulation. ln,19~5,: "t p;\i<;I . 

6,29 .per ceitt of the. ,o·unf .taxes which is .'enry ,\n average, )>ut 
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I think it shows that Holland Town.ship is now paying its 

fair share or more of county taxes 9 despite the fact that 

they have,and they are ready toadmit 9 a tax-advantage and 

they have been in a·very' favorable situation over a number 

of years., 

The- point has been made:· What good will this do to 

other municipalities? In Hunterdon.County Holland Township 

is now _paying $118,000 of t:he .county taxes. If. 194 went 

. through, they would pay $336 11 I.99 of the coun.ty taxes or 

17. 88 per cent of the taxes in Huri.terdon. County. This 

0 averages out to $8,717 per municipality of.the other ZS 

that they would benefit roughly, which is probably the·-cost 

of the rear end of a fire engine. 

I agree· with the· others,·. that the advantages to the 

other municipalities would b·e ·far less than the drastic 

results on the municipalities from whom these moneys would 

be taken. 

The imputed value-that would result from this bill 

in Holland Township is fantastic. We now have rata.bies·of 

$24,000,000, which includes $3 9 000 9 000 of .re'al estate t:a.x 

for this utility. Because of Holland Township's rate.and 

the· county e.qualizathfn.1rt. tables 9 the. imputed value of 

Holland I s gene.rating plari.t, Gilbert Station 9 wQuld be 

$750,000,000 1 which I think is not only·fantastic,·but 

unreasonable. and completely un:r;ealistic. 

I might ask why we:-pick on this one particula:r'source 

of revenue of a municipality. Let·me.just take one exa:mpleo 

I had others. Suppose Rum Town in one of our counties had 
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one hundred bars lining the streets. Some of. them are not 

too £a,- from that. . ~.uppc+• they ~h'\rged $1; opo license 

fee, and I believe that . it has been pointed ou:t that this 
.. •· . · .. I 

is not a.~tax but a ltcens th~t the utilities, are paying. 

Suppose they ha~ $109,000 :i,n revenue ;Erom these licenses 

and the dry township next·door says the county oug;ht to 

get a portion of tll.at:f S, we apply the same k·nd of a .formula 
! 1· . . ... ! . .· I . , . . 

and we come up withan·irrlput~d value of.those iquor businesses. 
r . 

of$15,000,000 tobe added to the ratables. is. just as 
f .. ·. d ..... h .· ..• ·· . .I . . . . h h f h. d air as · ·. oing it ere in eon.n.ection wit t .e . an.c ·. ise. an 

gross receipts ta><. 1But ~lly. sho .. ·· ul.dn. rt the othl r municipal-

. ities share. in. those licerlilse.fees? . I think it is quite 

obvi0Us when you )lav{ a hirt1dred Sstl.OOr\$ i ve a hundred 

times the problems o:f tralfic and police tion and 

so on. 

And this brings u~ a point as to Hol].al[l. Township 
I! I 

I . . . that has been mentioned before, but I th.ink w:e can 

drama'l:ically show it1n. HJllan.d Township, that Holland 
.· h . . .. . . . . . ·f. : h J. .h. . . ·. . . . h . 

Towns ip .is paying; ·. ir .. a1ing t. is gener~ting I tation t ere. 

I brought a map which I c~neither take back or leave -

it's an unwieldy exhibit l a map of Holland Tc;, nship which · 

shows not in fun, b~t it: i•rtows the 

Power and Light Compa:ny rights of way,. the -pro 

Service Electric and :Gas dpmpany rights of.war 
j. _:I I 

. '!'own.ship' cutting ri~ht ttlrough the 

one of the most be.aut1iful toy;rn.ships in: 

osed Public 

in Holland 

at we consider 

eo This 

· · does · not show the· tnazie of· towers which emanate from the 
i 

, Holland Township planit. I 
The utilities have 40 miles of 

I 
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100- to 200-foot rights of way crossing Holland Township 9 

amounting to about 700 acres. We-talk about a few hundred 

acres for the plant, but here_is 700 acres taken out of 

the heart of the municipality affecting in the value of 

the adjoining. lands or nearby lands at least .. an.other· ]QO. · 

acres, I would say 9 of Holland Township 1 s·lands. 

This is not a hearing on overhead towers. There have 

been. plenty< of hearings before the Public Utility Commission 

and going on:in Washington.right now 9 and I think everyone 

is-aware that these are a detriment and they.do reduce land 

values,, If it were not for these. 9 these-lands near these 

power lines would have a higher.assessed valuation and 

the township would be getting more ratables from them. This 

is just the same as keeping out industries. It is reducing 

the value of the lands over which these ·power lines go. 

Right in Hunterdon County, .. the· County Tax Board this past 

year reduced assessments on appeals of lands near power 

lines on that specific basis. 

I would say that the tax advantage that Holland 

Township gets from these revenues does little more than 

equalize the lo~s irt.property values from these giants 

.marching over us. 

One more point,and that is to put this on a little 

more personal basis than the other speakers have 9_ what the 

effect of this would be on the-citizens of.Holland Township .. 

Certainly they have.been getting a tax' break up to now. 

Their rate-is only _77 e'en.ts. But - and I have represented 

Holland for a number of years and I have. seen this happen= 
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HoU.an.d is 

· .. on a bulge 

· .. i 
' . , 

/. 

:way >~ff in:: the· rwesterri ·part' of· 

of the DeJkw-a/ I ,wit~ tlO' Sta~e highw 

tl;l;r-ough ·it.,·· 1t is co\'(lpletely rural~:, 
' I • ·1 •' 

years: ago~ When' taxe~ got so high in ~tner 'pl;~ces' 'people •·. ' 

started to · coine out t~ H6tland Town:shi~ be~~u~J of th~ .. · · _, : 
low tax rate and starh~o. · b4y'ing · 1an.ds · an.cl bu{JJdiii:g ho~e~ ~· 1 ·• 

•,,' .. [· ' 

An: ecoriom~c survey . of: Hunterdon County h~s shd, .. · , that 

·· ... the averag~ i11:come. ncl Towns~ipls famit·es is: far·,. 
.. . . 

In oth.e:r_words,we 

have,, prinoi,pa~ly ·. f ~1::ntrs. ard f.actory workers. •·' They 'are : not, ,' 

millionaires who com~;. out here to, esca~e taxes. They. are 

working pe. opl,e . who hate: bJtght . holne •. ir( Holian! .· Towri~h.ip .··•· 

becaus~-· they c~tild ·•· itff 6rd: a home at' a' certain,,·· . . • . . . . . . . . . - ; . • .. . . . . ! I · . . .. . .. 
could. afford· to · pa; .tfue .·. ta es. . Nqw you come . a. . . . ·I .. · 
iti.creasei th~t tax ~:&te .· we, have' e'stim~-ted th.~t: 

. .·, 1· ' 

. the -worki~.g man. who stts a tde sornuch 

m9r~g~ge and his taxe~ and in~.urance?·He:has 
' ' . · .. . . .. ·· . . · i . I • · · . . . .. . . ; 

loan. based upon, his all>ilitl : to. pay: and ti.ow 'you add thia' · .. _.· .... ·.··· ... · .. <: • · l •. <> ·-•··· . 
burden· to him an.d it_: ts breakir:i.g . po/nt. and l'le. has to 

lose. his' h~me~···· That ~s 'n,~ibe~ one. ' ' 
Number two, what: w1,ll 1t do· to the farmers .in · 

. . .. •. . l· . · 1 . . ·; 
' .. · •·. ' ·, ', ' ',, ··. ' '·.' ' ·, : ' ,' ,· .. , .. ', ' ' ' ' .. ' : ' ' :::!:;4T::::1:4:::tF:Y~t: :::t:::t~::~::n:::. ::.,t:: . 

rate. has attrac··.te·d· de'relopirs tp ·1:1:1.~·· .. c~mrnunity •• A number . 
. ; tif: thetil . h,ave. b.ought l~n.ds ., What .it •:ha~ do11.e .though\f0r. th~ · . 

. ' , t I : . ._·.. .-_'. . .. . : 

farme~ .;, and this. you·,can : n.ly reallze,·Whe!l. yoµ are::.livi,n.g · 

with th~s~-pee>pleanalworJlng.~ittl them· ... these.iarmerswant 
. I .. 
• ,, I 
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to farm and I think New Jersey wants to keep as many 

, farms· as .it can. These people want to con.tinue to farmo 

The profit in farming is getting smaller and smaller as 

everyone knows unless they get into big operations and these 

fellows are country farmers. These farmers are now taking 

advantage of this situation and are able to eke out their 

existence by the sale now and then of a lot from their farm 

which will supplement their income and allow them to continue 

to go on and farm. If 194 . goes in. and this tax rate goes up 9 

it will completely stiffle this type of orderly growth which 

we are having in Holland Township now. It will eliminate 

from the farmers their chance of making enough money in any 

year to keep going. They will have to abandon. their farms.· 

When they abandon their farms, . you· won't have developers 

cotning in or industry to take up the slack. They will have 

to sell at a sacrifice. Your land values will go down. 

And what have you done? You have ruined one township to buy 

the rear en.d of a fire engine for twenty=five others. 

One other thing and then I will quit. The way this· 

bill is drawn, Holland Township's tax rate will act like 

a yo-yo. The first year the taxes will double. That under 

the formula would reduce the imputed valu·e of this utility 

from $750,000,000 to $375,000,000. Their values of property 

will go down because sales reflected in this equalization 

table will show instead of now 83 per cent, the county says -

and we had a revaluation just a few years ago= instead of 83 

per cent, we will probably be assessing at 125 per cent. 

That could reduce your imputed value down to $200,000,000. 
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Tll~n.,;here-is the actvrnta~e 

Two· thous.and dollars 1 yeat 
to these 'other ',mun;' cipali ties?:, 

two tires_ 
,, ' .. 

· ;for the- trllck •. · : 

- I a.gree with· a,:f1. t:;b.ose iw.no have ~po_ken. : 
I '·"•,-·,-\ 

in. 

. _ bpposltio~: to this -bq,1 ind I ag!r:'ee: with the t 1 

from Ridg~field that· lt' would be m~rally wr~n-~iio~·-·the .C 
--_l_egislature· 

: o~t a' great 

revision.. -

·1. 

tQ even. c,nsiq~r -passirt.g this 
... , - .- l . '.·:· ... - .... · deal more 1 s:tudy and .withcmt ·a 

.·.,_. ' .. , .. 

.with-
- - I 

of 

I am s·oz--ry~ I d+ no'tr haye''apy suggest:fon.~-, Mr:·,- Al13>anese, --

for a fai:rer b':iJ.t. - I; just thin.k you ,ought to J~:ave it alehe. 
l ' ' ·_· .. : ., .. ·.,. . '_. : ··:-: '"._ ·'\. . . . ;\ . -· ·f .,'_ 

T.h~n.k yoµ very much. -- · ·· · 
- . ,J· 

- -MR •. J;IENDE;RSON; tO: Do:\y91,1 :-have any questioti.f:! Mr., Albap.ese;?· 
MR · ALBAN.ESE:_-.•_-_- No-~-
,.. " 

_, 

' ' - ·-, ' ' ' J:::·-- :,_' -, ,- --
- Ts Mr. J ai;nes Ay.!"e:t\;:!here-? -

. - ;;-'\· 

MR. -AYRE:R: 

of Burli.n.gton/· 

-art.d -•tadi.es •• 

by Mr. Kiefer. 
" '-. -- -, .' .. - -:i---- i -::·: - --,·' ·.,_ -: " ' ' _,-.,.::-- .. •.-' ' -: ', __ ' 

I think., that t}.ie l.egialatute in ::cori.si:det. r.i,g Chapter <51 

. ·. ·.·.··• :::::dt::t i:.41::ttno]d4:}(~::t::;e:s:,! .. ::::e:::t . 
ciause f~f ·each of' I ycour prdpetty- ewne:r:s who:<:wii' .·. lose the: 

imaJo:r-, part~ _of the: ,;af~e e>f!,:~th~ir :·.p~9p~ity b~cau_ :e ,,o( the., 
,.-



doubling of the tax rate in that one year" 

The testimony already given 9 of course, more than 

adequately-covers most of the effects of this bill, except 

in the particulars as to how it is going to affect every 

one of the municipalities in.every county. I know you have 

made a study of some. I think we should continue and have 

the Law Revision Committee study the whole aspect - the 

whole State •. 

I am really here not so much to instruct today as 

in an attempt to learn how the individual homeowner in Burlington 

will'be compensated for the decrease in value of .his home 

because our property owners will be affected in the same 

way as the people in Holland Township will be affected. 

The property values when ·taxes go up will go down" How do 

we compensate these people? Will we put in the bill A 194 

a 11 save harmless1·1 clause.,arid pay these people the thousand 

dollars they lose in the value of their homes? 

I have a publication here known as the ·r1Burlington 

Neighborhood Analysis"11 which I will le.ave for your study. 

I know that you are busy 9 but with a bill with these 

ramifications I think you should know what type of communities 

you are dealing with and what type of people will be affe.cted. 

I strongly urge-that before you recommend that this come 

out of Committee that you come and visit with us. We would 

be happy to show you.around and you can see the type of 

people and you can.see what effect this Ls going to have on 

them. I beg you to come. 

I have scratched a couple of notes down as to a 
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,, 
I . '! ,, 

I ,. I.· 

•couple of par1:icula·r~ I have. spoken to some . .·- , . ·. l 

. a:~d savings ba~.k•, peopJie &nd s~vin.gs and loan,:'re resen,tatives~ 

Tl;le. average value of~ qUr hofues in .•. B,uz-lihgton 
. ' .•' ,' . .· ' ·. ! . ' ' ' . ·, , .•. · '. . ··, 

, th;an, · those in surrounding commun:ities. . Also: . aver~ge 

·. l~ngth , of··. a mortgag~ Jhat .:can: be · obtain.~d o~: ho~es is 

·•· h~lf of ~h~t the tertn ):can. Jr>e gott'~nion .m~,:e m~c)t, t'rt str~ctures 
,, .· I 

outside of the. city. [We perhaps b~ild :fdur. or home~ a . 

.. year 'in. :Buriiri.g~on,, ·, !. 
I 

I have here.' a J~rti~ula~ case .tho·.•,,·n~,tw,_wh····',a1',)cs,··.h:.•·,~.i: .. nvent'' .. ;h·.· teO·<Srn_ ... ,'re.r.; o··u.n· ,d· ~. 
by the·. savin.gs;:b_an.~: off '~ $;1.2,6QO home ... -

. . .-. . . '· .. ::-' .:, . ,: ..... ·, . ; : ··, . ·_ .. , .... 
ing areas a 3O-yea~ F'H.A mart.gage ls the: common · it 

' . ' . : I' ' ' ", 
works out to $10L~;31' payment a month. ·on. ,our h ·me in: Burlington,.;. 

tak~ a.:.round. fi_gilre,. $110,0po, wh.iph ,is probtibly 
· .. • .. •> .· .. ', .. _·1 ·-.. ";.·;· ·., ,_ :_. , . ·. ·.-- ' •' . . ·. '• ·, · ... 

. our averag(i. v~lue .. :.. .1;:h;e av1erage. payment would Ii:) . - . r- ·· .. < . ;_ - .· . 

.. 'p;ese~:t time. ' I woui~'. ~~p:ect>th.at 1rhe' :towri~ll{p 

high~r than· 
-' $84 •at. the .. 

. . 

, migb.t' gJ dc,wn , 

.a .lit~'leo, lt 'is ~~s~ilble·:;th~ couri.ty wiil 'CUt~: ·~·tax·:rate 
,i· . ! '' ' ' ' 

with \his riew revenue.: .·, Bt(f in th¢ city\ the moithly paymen.t 

will go up: $6, which• b1:rii~:g~ it µp to around $90 Now there 

., is $10 ~. man.th' diff ei-eb,ti·a:1 betwe~n. a hous{'in' . l:l ar~~ that . ' . ,, ' ' .. 

can It be ~iassified as: st·r~~tly•fh~·. mo~t: esth~tL;·Ellly<attractive 
·.:. · .. ·(' ,, . __ ·. .,::· !.··_. ·. ,.., .. :·;•,". ·. _.:: ... :; .... · . .. ... .-·, , ...... :·:., . ·, ' .· < . ·.... . _: . ,; . 

area aroun.d versus $10:1 in, an ·area where you ca : ha~e a rj.ice> ·, 

, green.lawn.,, y,our paint!Sjob!,\'1ili: la~t .·Jhiti•~ti, ·. that s9it of·•.·· 
thi,ng. What happetl.S ;tio th¢ ''$l.O~OOO hoti'~.~?. 1'h.~°'}µan :,will think. 
twice~·,· Maybe he can:: ~kf ord t~at ejctra 'i~w -btick 'iif h¢. ha~ : • . 
~ot it. What happet{~?! , .. Th~ $lb' ooO ho~~e {i;:~·r{~ ·:ft>n.ger>worth:. 

, $10 ,ooo. It has airea~y _gpn•e· d9wn: bec.aµse 'e'·'~x.1:ra' ta:Jies 
i 

. on. it., It,will b~come· les~ attractive:., ... 



QLau1se in this bill because it affects people who can least 

afford the effects'of paying more taxes. 

MR. HENDERSON~ Any questions? 

MR. ALBANESE: Thank you .. 

MR. HENDERSON: .Thank you, Mr. Ayrer. 

Mr. James A. Alloway, Business Administrator of 

Woodbridge Township. 

JAM.ES A. ALL OW A Y: I have Mr. Hutt who is 

our Township Solicitor with me at this meeting. 

I have here a prepared statement which I will give 

in behalf of Mayor Walter Zirpolo 9 the f!ayor of Woodbridge 

Township. 

Gentlemen, we want to express our opposition to 

Assembly Bill 194. We oppose this bill be.cause the drastic 

changes advocated could seriously impair the finan.cial 

structure developed in the·past quarter of a century of the 

municipalities involved,without adding materially to the 

benefits other municipalities would receive from this bill. 

To emphasize this point the five municipalities in 

Middlesex County who are adversely affected by A-194 will 

have to pay an average of $127,659 additional taxes to the 

county, whereas, the. twenty municipalities who would be 

favorably affected would receive a. benefit of only $31 9 913. 

The effect of A=l94 would be.especially serious in 

Woocl.bridge, a municipality of 100 9 000 people 9 which has the 

fourth large.st school district in the State. Because of an 

astronomical population explosion from 2.7 7000 in 1940 9 when 

the. present gross receipts law was passed, to 100 9 000 today, 
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the municipality has been forc·ed to undertake vast Capital 

Improvement Program to meet the·needs of its c tizens 

required by this increase of ·more than 370 per cent in 
' ' 

population. In education alone, for.example, e have spent 

through bond issues more tha~ 24 million.dollaJs for new 

school constructionsince·l958. We have spent millions more 

for road and sewer construction. 1 and we must s end adclitional 

millions in the future or will spend addition.a millions in 

the future for second~ry sewage tr~atment faci ities, library 

and public health facilittes, recreation sites, as well as 

numer:ous other public.improvements. 

These past expenditures and projected f ture .expenses 

have ,been incurred and planned based on the pr sent, tax laws 

which, i,f. changed, could seriously. impair the 

our commµnity and.others to meet these obligat'ons. I think 

you gentlemen are also aware .of the adve;rse ef 

change would have on our presen.t bond ratings 9. thus . forcing 

our already overburdened homeowners .to pay.even higher 

interest rates on future bond is~ues because L wou.ld reduce 

our ability to pay. 

We are one of the few municipalities in the entire 

State that has a comprehensive, full~time plannins staff. 

Years.have.been spent.by.this staff to.develop.long-range 

Capital Improvement Programs and.valid projections .as to our 

ability to pay for these improvements •. In addi ion, we have 

commiti::ed our community to the federal govern.me.tin various 

areas of municipal development.. These commi tme .t~ have been 

b~sed on existing tax laws. 
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We oppose passage of A-194 because it will have a 

harmful effect on our homeowners who already are being 

smothered by a blanket of rising property taxes. For example, 

if A-194 were in effect this year, Woodbridge, which already 

pays 17.5% of the county tax bill, would have to pay Middlesex 

County an additional $331,461 in taxes -- or almost 20% of 

the total county tax bill. 

At first glance 9 A-194 purports to bring about an 

equal county-wide distribution of gross receipts revenues. 

However, upon deeper analysis there are other ramifications 

which can occur if this bill is passed. This bill only 

includes privately-owned public utilities to be computed 

in the county equalization table. It ignores the vast 

number of municipally-owned public utilities and municipal 

authorities, such as sewer and water authorities which are 

not now included in the county equalization table 1 and would 

not be included under this bill. 

For example 9 in Middlesex County 7 there are eighteen 

utilities owned and operated by fourteen municipalities, 

excluding autonomous authorities such as sewer and water 

authorities. These utilities generated gross receipts in 

excess of $5,000,000 in 1963. 

In the entire State of New Jersey there are 272 

municipally=operated utilities - this is, as of 1963 = which 

generated total receipts of approximately 64 million dollars. 

In Middlesex County alone 9 there are fourteen municipalities 

which operate these municipally-owned facilities 9 excluding 

the autonomous authorities. If these municipally-owned 
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utilities and municip~l utility ~uthorities we..l .included 

in the equBlization.tail;He .,under A-194 as part "' the "True 

ValueH of a municipality's wealth, it would rev se the apportion-

·ment of·county taxes.among the municipalities. 

Gentlemen 9 we a:re not here today to urge you to place 

in.to A".'.'194, these munidipallyc"'owned public utili ies. However 9 I . 
I 

we want to stress two :points: 

L The unfairniess of allowing municipal ties to have 

. a· municipal utility 0p:erat;i.on 1 the .value of .whi h, is, not 

included in .• the county: equalization table to esl~blish · a 

municipality's share, o~ the county's tax 1 while [ 'at the same 

time including private~y-owned,public utilities in a municipality. 
: 

2. The very se,=-iOus concern that a tren<il.could develop . .. . . i .. · . . . . I 

throughout .the. entire State of New Jersey for tfue acquisition 

by municJpaH t.ies .of .p/,-ivate utilities subject to the regulation 

of the PUC. The purpose behind such a trend world be to 

offset the ioss by some murt.icipalities of tax. d~llars due 

to A-194 because. the mtmici:pali ty would have to[pay higher 
I 

taxes to the co1..mty. friv-p., te utilities, including street9 
. . . I . . ·. 

·railway, traction9 sewerage 1 water, gas and eleGtric light 9 

heat and powercorpor:ations subject to Public ,uiility regulation 

wo~ld become part of the basis for county taxat{on under A-194 

thereby causing considerable tax loss to the mulicipality in 

which these. utilities are. located. 

Onthe. other hapd 9 if .the. municipality s affected 
I 

acquires the privatelyt owned public utility, i:t can stop 
. I 

the transf.er of· these ta.x q,ollars to the coun.ty ·because· publicly= 

own.e.d utilities are. not included under this bil In Woodbridge 9 • 
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. ·;·· ,-.. ;_ .. , '. 

with an initial annual loss ~f $331,500, .such an action 

could be cottsid.er~d. We are sure this is not the intent 

of A-194 -- to encourage pubiic otvnershi.p and acquisition 

of efficiently •and satisfactorily operated private utilities·-

f or the sole purpose of avoiding payment of county taxes o · 

The present laws cove.ring the-distribution of the 

· public utility gross receipts ·taxes have be.e.n in effect .for 

many years and they have been upheld by the courts as being 

constitutional an:d fair. 

We believe that more harm. than good would result from 

the passage of A-194 and we ur'ge the defeat of this measure. 

Gentlemen, this is the prepared statement of Mayor 

Walter Zirpolo.of Woodbridge. 

MR. HENDERSON: Thank you, Mr~ Alloway. Is the. 

gentlemen beside you going to speak? 

MR. ALLOWAY: · No. I have Mr. Stuart Hutt, the • Town-

. ship Solicitor. If there are. any questions,. possibly he 

· could aid me. 

MR. HENDERSON: Do you ;have any questions, Mr. Alt>anese? 

MR" ALBANESE: No" Thank yOli very much. 

MR. HENDERSON: Now we have Mr. Lawrence J.· Cumise~ 

Director of Finance, City Hall, Jersey City, Ne.w Jersey. 

Mr. Cumise. 

LAWRENCE J, C U M I S E: Assemblyman Henderson 

and Assemblyman Albanese, and ladies and gentlemen: I 

reiterate what has already been said by the previous witnesses 

who oppose the passage. of A 194in so far as it applies to 

cities of the first clas$. 
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., 
I 

.I should lilce t±o make some observations ·r· pon the · .. 

r:easoning upon, which this 'legislation is predicrted. It . 

is concecl,ed · by proponeµ.ts .of. this ffieasure. that I linitiaJly 
I • 

when the law was origin.ally enacted, one of the .ideas. 
. , ; , - . I, . : , .. : : .. , , ,-' . 

I 
behindallocating theirev~nues derived from receipts 

tax to the municipalities where. the. gross ts or where 
. . . 

the .utility was to be established,· -nw.ould. 

advantageous for them :to have it and thereby,of· would 

be an inducement.·"' (P!age 3_ of the·· hearings o_f 1966.) 
. . :.• . •. . .. · , . . . . . . I 

This. argumen,t in my judgment ten~• . to nef ate the 

arguments for passag~. Initially the same ORJ?Orfunities 

were open to many muni!cipalities to accept the· construction 

and lllaintenance oj' there g~;,eratit1g plants withtn their 

borders in return. for ~he yield which wou,ld acer.le to the . 

accepting municipalities. It is now argued that since the 
. ·I . 

revenues haye proven tp. be, larger · 1:han the S o ... crl led 1:'have=not11 

municipalities anticipated ,9 that their lack of foresight 
. . I r .· ........ · ... 
,should now be -rewar,ded by a generous dose. of hi1dsight e. 

The argument h,a~ been m.ade that the. propq,n.e.nts of 
I 

the me,asure _are· c.on.cerped with taki.ng th~s mone~ from 
' municipalities who have.·gea.red their structural government 

to the amounts accruing by'virtue of this legis a.tion and 

11pon which they ha.ve relied over ·the· years 9 and giving th.em 
•· •.• . .. ' . I ' . . . I . 

. or allocating them in. such a ma.n.ner that the counties in. 

which the munic:i.pa.liti~s.receiving this gross rlceipts money 

are Locate¢!. in order tp enable. th~ money 
out municipalities ofthe.entirecounty. 

It has been poin.ted out that the ta.x 
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not going to be · great and the amount· of incrfu.ase in the cost·· 

of county government to the municipalities having the 

utility is not going to be staggering, as has been suggestedo 

(Yage 3 again of th~ hearing) The justifitation sought is 

that it will just be petty piracy. It is the old argument 

made by people who have.failed in life where others have 

succeeded - that those who have earned the weal th which they 

have accumulated should share with those.who failed to 

make the effort. 

It must be remembered that these plants have now 

.been located and that the municipalities they are in. must 

perform services of police, fire 9 health, in connection 

therewith, and that the municipalities have been preparing 

their municipal budgets relying on these revenues 1 whi.le 

their less farsighted neighbors have permitted this situation 

to go on for years. 

While it is true that the 10th report of the Tax 

Policy Commission did.make certain recommendations with 

regard to Title 54:3QA ... 49, nevertheless the recommendations, 

to say the'· least, were not conclusiveo It was pointed out 

in the report, see page 7, 1 ·1These are the two opposing 

schools of thought." 

It was further pointed out, on.page 6 9 •11It is a fact 

that a relatively small number of municipalities receive 

a large-proportion. of the total gross receipts tax; some in 

amounts which are wholly disproportion.ate.to their total 

general property tax levies. ·n 

It would seem that it is noteworthy that Jersey City 
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does not appear on the list of municipalities rjeceiving 

a so-called disproportionate amount of gross re'ceipts 

tax. It would seem the matte~ at this stage is by no 

means ready for·legislative.action and should r1quire further 

study. Unquestionably on its fact~. the Legislatul re intended 

to reimburse municipalities for the loss of the, personal 

property taxes·involved1 and in addition wishedlto induce 

municipalities to accept the location of these .1ants. Now 

to accept a·doctrinaire argument which amounts lo municipal 

piracy without further·study of a complicated a~d difficult 

issue would be unwise.and would generate 9 

expression, other inequities. 

The language of 54:3QA,.,49 is very 

partially as follows: 

if I[' ay use that 

clear. It reads 

I 

1·1The purpose of this act is to provide al complete 

scheme and method for the taxation of street railway 9 

traction, sewerage, gas and electric•light 9 heat and power 
. I 

corporations using or occupying the public stre.ets 9 highways, 
. I 

roads . or other public places1 ·1 etc. 

The municipalities who se.ek to r~id trea!uries of 
. I . 

neighboring.municipalities do not propose any c@rrelative 

"b"l" f "d" dd" h. I . b. responsi i ity o provi ing or a ing tote services eing 

rendered to these plants by way of police, fire) health, etc. 

I would respectfully suggest considering the foilowing: That 

any municipality should be entitled to share inlthese 

revenues if they can prove that they can provid in an 
i 

amount and quality the equivalent of municipal Jervices 
! 

currently being rendered by the receiving munic"pality; for 
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example 1 a proportionate share of police, fire 1 hospital, 

building inspection, electrical inspectors, etc. Thank 

you very much. 

MR. IIENDERS0N: . Thank you, Mr.· Cumise. Do you 

have any questions, Mr. Albanese? 

MR. ALBANESE: I have no questions. 

MR. WOODSON: Mrs. Christine·Burke, of the Linden 

Taxpayers Association. 

M R S. C H R I S T I N E BURKE: Rev. Woodson., 

gentlemen of the Committee, ladies and gentlemen: I have a 

statement to read that has been directed to you by Mr. 

Potter, who is President of the Linden Taxpayers Association. 

John D~ Potter, President of the LindenTaxpayers 

Association, Inc. 9 on behalf of the taxpayers of Linden 

wishes to object strenuously to Bill A=l94 and return it 

to committee.. 

We have a population of 42 1 000 and.of that num~er 

about 22,000 are voters and taxpayer~. 

Due to Linden being an industrial city, we are cal.led 

.upon to live under conditions other towns do not want to 

condone and yet would like to reap the benefits of lower 
\ 

taxes at our expense. 

How often.do you see-these-large-generating stations 

located inland? Wherever there is an opportunity to locate 

near water 9 it is to their advantage to do so. We have 

deep water on our eastern boundary and Public Service 

occupies extremely valuable land which could.be-used to a 
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'·· . . ·-.. . .• 

.. _ .. __ .. . . -:._ .. -- . . . . . ,·--· 

gre,at. advari.tage to our city,. n.amefy, a future. 1 ' 

' , Lindeil.11 similar to. PoJts. ~ewark art.cl: Elizabeth.'' 

·· ·The•.·comtiiittee. l}as ~~en. questiori.in.g ·vigor 
I. 

. . ..·· ',. ' ' 1,, ·... . .. ,· .· .. . ·, . ' 

data• presen:ted by Mes~rs •. Lindabury/ attorn.ey f 
. _'• ·.. . : . ' · · ... ·. ' ' i . I • ,, .: ,·:., ·-.· •··. .·,, 

.· I.n.dustrial. Associaticnt; . our HO:n.o·rable · Mayor ·wri ' ' . . . '·. f' .. ,' : ' ' . ' ''. : 

Messrs~ Levin.son.,' Kru~er ,< vatvaito, }Ga;an 'an.d 
.· is. your data that' was \used: in. ·pre.p~rin:g this 

the 

Where•••·_ 

It would be ·we~l to: let the bill' rema.:in.:. ·n. .comqtittee until 
.. -· ' .... •. ·.· .: .. ·. •.: '. . . - . _. 

data· f.rom'. b,'oth ipropo1:1.em.ts · :an.d. 0pponents; can be· .. by 

· al:l ._ parties affect'~d; 

. . , We -taxpayer~·. in[ :i:,in.~ert, were ·hard.by_ 
' ·. .. '. ·. ., ;' :i . . 

the .passip.g of Chapterj 51.: Most all homeown.ers tax~s .· jumped .. --_- ... -··:_:··. >-··· .. '· .. ·, ·;: . " ........ ·:.- )'-;·· :_ .; 
any¥he~~{- ~-r~m '~.o -~O 10~0 p~r_·_ <;:~nt .' and .. in. -~O[I\e· - ,{ 'L; ~- ·, 

,. ' 

in.stan.ces ·we ,have le~rjri.ed the taxes jumped 150 

· .. Passage, of· th.tsl:biii: A~l9-~ wotil~.add ·mor. taxes instead 
··. ·. ·.· . . . .. . . . . I· ·'. . . ,,. 

·of·· rellef •. What. is ~e~n.g done to correct·. this . on.dition.? .. 
' . ' 

' . 

·With all ':of: :t-lte~e thin.gs an.4. others · in. · tn. hd, we -oppo·s.e 

vtgorously. this bill :AL194. '" 
.. · ::. . ·- ·. .·, '·, 

·. :: Res'pe,ct;fµllY';. Jphn Pi:>ttez-' .·President/ .. ' 
. ., -· . . . 

:MR. -WOODSON·:. ::-rha:nk),ou v~ry r,nuch •. ·. ~re . h~re any 
._, ; • . .;:.···· • "1 f' 

· que$tion~? . [Ne: respcm.ke. J :: .. ' ' . < . ,· ! . ' ·' ' 

. "Mr •. Queen.an. of> Burlington. 
. . ' .' ' 

,·•: . . : 

a :t~xp~yer >of· 

. ~. . ' 

.. Q uc·E\E•N:A:N: ;Geti.t'lemen.;f here -~s-· 

the· City l of Bµrlingtop .• ;: r · also a: •• -an. s,torney •. 
. .· : .·- .- ·. . ~•-.. . : .· . . . . , ·. -, 

' at law; I was born a;n.c!L. raised in Burlington.. 
' ' . 

··e have on.e .-

asset ~n.d have had, oti.e iass~t::;ih •. Burlin.gfo.n.' C{ty' 
.· . • I 

been the gross ~eceiptf t~x. i 
.1' 

··r, . : ;. 
Our town has · a population. of approximate: y · 12 ;ooo ... 

! 
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We are completely built up and we have nowhere to go. 
But the municipal1.ty over the past years has seen fit to 

stabilize our·· tax rate and not ip.crease it over the years 

other than .. a slight increase each year. This has attracted 

numerous retired persons and qui:te a number of low income 

persons into our community. This has all been brought 

about by a feeling of security of this low tax·rate. 

Now we have nowhere to go if our rates are increased 

and I have been led to believe our rate ;WL 11 be increased 
0 

app~oximately one-third immediately. upon the effect of this 

bilL We are. completely built up. We have•nowhere to go. 

We have no room for any ,more industry. We have two main 

industri~s. Number one is Public Service. The other is the 

U.S. Pipe Foundry~ 

I have a selfish interest in being here. I built my 

home based on this stabilized tax rate in Burlington. I 

also erected an office. The disadvantages of living in a 

town such as this with a public utility have been very ably 

covered. I must listen to my wife every morning when she 

sweeps the soot off thewindow sills be.fore she can open the 

windows. I must listen to her complain about the paint, 

the white trim on my home looking horrible .as a result of 

this condition. I perse.vere _ with this because of the tax 

rate. Actually my tax rate is more than is reflected-in the 

tax ratable.s as I must paint the.trim on.my house. at least 

once a year because. of this condition. It has been remarked 

he.re that I should check with the Pollution ControL Well 9 

this is like fightin.g City Hall. You can make a complaint, 
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so 

•]._. 
I 

f 
I 
·I . •.·: : 

Publi~ ·servic;:e wiliibe ~ine~ -$100 .... their rJ 
• • • - ' . ' f 

.. _!,, 

th_is :is. tttat f.j: ~ould !cost thetq .a millib~ .. dolla -- . -- • -; ·;: -_-- _- ._·_ - -- - ·1. -/. . : - ._ 
believe -1. t wou_lp., _. to c~rrect_ this cbri.diti'on ,·tli.f -- have. 

So, as --~ say, ·1 am he;e purely -- as : 

to 

L_ 

a selfish in:te~e~t •· •.- 't • have beBn> advis~d taxes will_ . \ ,., . . . 

.. ·. ;incre~se <>tiestl\ird; Gf~tletn:n,} o'.'ly ,<ish to i upon 
you either ·not to enaclt. this bill 0r9 ·.if· ycifa do :enact. it~ 

. . . . ' . .. . . i. . .. ,.. .,. ' ·. ' · .. ·. '' ! ·-• .-.·- .... •' . 
make ·some provision foir a smail town such as, Btl lin.gtoti:, ' ' ' . . . I I .-•• 

__ , .which,is-comprised ef:~ow'.'"income persons whowi 1 be .· : ' .. ,,' . . . _-', ' .. :., .. - . ' . ·: i . . ·_ ·.. i '· ..... · .... -. . . . . . 
· frightened with -rega,rdj t O this_. ch~nge .. in. our· st ble t~x rate~ 

With a on.e~third 'i11cr~-~se, it will depreciat~ t e · val_ues · 

--. - beca.u~e, as I say, it ~;s, cmf 1
1 prime asset, :our abli~ep. and 

. . .. /. '. . . : ''. : . ... . ' .. . ·-. . . . ~; . . . ,• 

low tax rate •. -And I thank you gentlemen:. for lJ.; ten.ing •.. ' 1· -..... , . . .. ' . > 

MR_•. WOODSON: Thank ·.y-oµ. . Are· the_re ___ atty· -- u~_s_ -tions?_ •.. ! . , 

<'Mr.· cOstello o_f ;Bur~in.gton,. City. also. . ' j 
,, . . . . ' _· 

Ci.O ·$ T 'E•:L L,0:. -,Thankytj • I.am,here. . i . ' 

, a(3 °Pre~ident o-f . the, cobmon Council 0f :the, City i,, f_ Burlington . .. ···-! 
.· -• Horforab1e Ch,air~an; members of the: 

. I, .... ··' ... 

and gentlemen: .... -· First let me• say. that M;r .: s'e i comments --- - - - - :.:·, r . - -- . ·. . . , ---- . -
s:(:n:ce :_recon,ven.in:g havej c·onviti:c·ed me tha~. he is . incer~ ir1 

_ •. -boming up.with;·an: equiba~te,an,.djukt bill.• ortunately, 

·. l '1~ n\lthet:e to 0fj:er.j:ree0uJne~aati~ps, : lM Ji m ID>~ &9ing 
.. te> bu;r-den, you with s:tatisti~~; tax rates'_ and w~ t have you .. _·--•• 

. ' : !-' -~ ' . . .· . . 1. . . '' .. 

· __ r would<-just like t:.o 0:is:cuss one er .two : orai- issu~s 

- that 1- noted iri. -the tr,nscri.~t •••• _.- r h~~e- re~ci ur. published·_ .. _ 

transcript of th~ :ia~:t r pu~l,ic• 'hear-ing -on 'biU_ T94 _ and >I._.· -- . - l< - -_- - -- -· -- -
-would have to say that1the i'egal.an.d metal 

! "'. ,=. ' . 1 :.-·.·. : .. 1- ··._ ,'' 
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bill were covered rather thoroughly. 

It is difficult to speak out against this bill and 

not be repetitious. However 9 I shall do my best to-avoid 

duplication. 

In his comments, Assemblyman Albanese mentioned doing 

what is fair. Fair for whom? Let 1 s look at both sides 

of the coin. Is it fair·to sacrifice.the future of one 

municipality and ask us now to forget all about our master 

· plan now that we have committed, ourselves to thousands of 

dollars 9 a plan that the future of.Burlington is dependent upon? 

· For what? - a promise of a hope of tax relief at the county 

level. I must admit on paper it .look.s good. But let 1 s not 

be naive, gentlemen. ·1.Risto,ry has taught us what happens 

when unexpected moneys·are poured into political coffers. 

Promises made.at election time for one·reason.or·another 

just never materialize. They suddenly find themselves on· 

the·list of emergencies. Salary increases, wanted or not 9 

are suddenly granted. At this rate -.:we would be. fortunate 

if the county tax rate were to remain.unchanged 9 let alone 

decreased. 

The residen.ts of the other 39municipalities in 

Burlington County are well aware of our grosr3 receipts 

taxes. Still when. yo·u question them 9 would they prefer . 

Burlington with its congestion 9 soot 9 disappearing shopping 

.center and its low tax rate or the spacious and suburban 

atmosphere and somewhat higher tax rate 9 I don't have to tell 

you want .the answer is. When families move .into the county 9 

they will invariably choose areas such as Willingboro with its 
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open spaces? new schools and shopping center 9 . al planned 9 

ideal community 9 . knowing full well what the taxes will be. 

Would they consider moving to Burlington? - not on your 

life. The cry 1.s - live in your dirty old town 9 but share 

your gross receipts taxes with us. 

The last census shows that those between the ages 

of 20 and 25 1 .young ma.rried couples 9 are leaving Burlington. 
Th h h 1 . I . h ese are t e ones we ope to attract to Burington wit 

our master plan. The last census also reveals thile our 

young folks are leaving 9 those in the 50= and 60 year bracket 

are increasing and with it the county welfare roll. 

It was mentioned at the last meeting that Burlington 
I 
i has 25 per cent of the county welfare roll and the passage 

of bill A-194 certainly will not help the situation. 

Mr. Albanese also spoke of legislators hiving courage 

to vote for the passage of Bill 194. In my opiI! .ion 11 to 

vote yes. is not necessarily an indication of co rage and 

could easily be construed as politically motiva ed in that 
. . • . .. . . I a yes vote 1.n Burl1.ngton County would more 11.ke:J_y appeal to 
h I . t e masses. I say it takes greater courage to ,ote the 

just and moral way. 

I would like to congratulate Assemblyman Gavan and 

today Mr. Sandman for having the·· courage to app • ar here to 
. I 

represent a given municipality in the counties lhey represent. 

. Gentlemen 9 the situation concerning Burlington 1 s 

future as I have described it is most certainlyltrue. To 

pass bill A-194 would mean an exodus from Burlilgton of those 

that we need most 9 gentlemen such as Mr. Queenan.. Difficult to 
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believe? Then I 1.nvite all members 6£ the Legislature. and· 

spe.cifically the sponsors of Bill 194to come to Burlington 

to speak to the pe.ople and, if this is not cqnvenient, then. 

ask those who. represent Burlington County here in Trenton. why 

they would ne.ver choose to live. in Burlington City. 

I would just like to add and reiterate what Mr. Queenan 

has said, gentlemen, we are saturated .. We have no room in 

which.to induce.further industry to come to Burlington. We 

have bal3ically two sources of prime revenue and that is 

Public Service and U.S. Pipe and Foundry, neither one. of 

which would be considered ideal to have in a growing community. · 

Thank y:0u. 

MR. WOODSON: Thank you very much, sir. Any 

que.stions? {No re.sponse.] . · 

Are there any other persons whose names have not 

been called who desire. to testify? Is there anyone else? 

Will y,04 come forward, sir. ·Please give us your name. 

R O B E R T MA D:D OX: My name is Robert E,, 

Maddox, Executive Vice President of Hamilton:Civic Association. 

I think, Mr .. Woodson, that you are aware of my 

position on this·bill because I wrote you a couple of lengthy 

letters and I don't want to repeat a lot of things that have 

been said. But I would like to rebut something that Mr. 

Albanese.brought out in questioning. He said in the·case 

·of Ridgefield that all they were paying was a school tax 

and that they weren't bearing their fair share.. 

Now I don 1,t know the situation in Bergen County, but. 
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I am pretty well aware'of what.it is in. Mercer County. 

Now Hamilton. Tqwnship ~dds 50() students to'ifs school system 

eve,ry year. Will Tren~on take its share: of the school 

chi.ldren as well as their share of the utility tax under 

MR. WOODSON: I~ that a question 9 sir? 

MR. MADDOX: Yes. I ~a.y would Trenton b¢ willing 
,•c •-

to accept their share of 500 school 
I 

school system as well i:j.s a share of 

I 

. I, . . ·: ·' 

'children intlo their 

our gravy bo .1 .that we 

have? 

MR. ALBANESE: I couldn't answerwhat would 

do. 

MR, WOODSON: As a former councilman.in 

can answer for you an Jmphat:ic no. 
I 

I 

. MR • MADDOX : ·, i ·'' ' ·,,,,,' 
That is what I realize. I ink this 

bill is very unfair. :i:;:or in.stance? it only app;Lies to 
I· .. 
i 

certain utilities. It 1doesni t apply to the othe'[ businesses 

and the. other utili ties1:,0 If it is fair to apply to these. 

certain, utilities 9 thfll it should be. applied to I verything. 

:MR. ALBAl<ESE:. 1 don't think you are on t;re su'bje.ct 

·· re.ally. You are. not· on the question. itself. 

MR. MADDOX: We.]1 9 as I understand it,' your idea is 

to have an area=se.rye.d :P,rinciple. •·t> · 
:MR. ALBANESE: Jo. My idea - I think Ir[ peated 

that several times - ia that these utilit:ies do not pay 
i l 

personal prqperty taxe~ in, payin:g their couhty trxe.s. I am 

trying to create a situation where.by the. county rould.be able 

to achieve ~ome. of .that :revenue.. 
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MR. MADDOX: The question that arises in my mind 

now - for in.stance 9 we have in Hamilton. Township the.Hamilton 

Square Water Company which services only areas in Hamilton 

Township and this would apply to them. Now why· should 

Princeton,. Pennington, HOJ;)eWelL, Trenton share in the 

utilities from it? 

MR •. ALBAN,ESE:. Because all of those towns share equally 

in any other ratable that you have in Hamilton Township. 

MR. MADDOX:. 'I'hese·aren.'t ratables? They were excluded. 

MR. ALBANESE: 'I'he·gross receipts tax is in lieu 

of personal.property taxes. And .if right.next door to the 

utility you are talking about 9 there-is a factory and that 

factory had machinery, the county would be repeivin.g a fair 

share of the personal property tax for that machinery. On 

the other· hand, the cour;i.ty doesn I t get a dime out of all the 

tax money which is in lieu of personal property taxes from 

the.utility. This is what we are trying to settle here. 

This is what we are trying to equate. This is what I am 

trying to get across .• 

MR.MADDOX~ I know as a taxpayer that my taxes have 

gone. up -several times since I moved ahd .. •I am a life..,long 

resident of the town.ship. I kn.ow that the voters in.Hamilton 

'Town.ship were asked to accept the Duck Island Plant because. 

·of the tax break that they would get. Now you are asking 

for a change in the ground rules in. the middle of the game. 

That is not fair. Do you agree to that? 

MR.ALBANESE: No_, I don 1 t. 

MR. :MADDOX: You don. 1 t see that it i.s? 
' 
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MR.· ALBANESE: Nd 1 I clon. 1 t. 

MR •. MADDOX: Well, I can't change your 
! 

···. MR. ALBANESE: 'I am asking for tax That's 

all. 

MR. MADDOX: But I. think that you 
I 

i 

nature of your philosdphy in.the opening 

laid blre the 
rmar~ you made 

i 

.at the former hearing when y-ou said that I . h the re son.w Y· 

you b.ave·presented th~s,that if the· revenue was 
I 
I 

not shared now.,· somebQdy else like the ·, ld come 

along and grab, it because. it is there. 

MR. ALBANESE: 

that some day --

MR. MADDOX: 

MR.· ALBANESE: 

said that presented a c ear danger, 
I 
I ' 

Personally, I den 1 t think t at way, myse,lf. 
1 _- ; . 'i'•, 

·~ think there is a danger that some. 

day the State may come1 along or some legislaturf will come 

along and instead of a
1 

sale.s ta:;x, pick up 110 mr· llion 

dollars in gross receipts and franchise taxes.: 
I 

:MR. MADDOX: Well, I don 1 t know, I was a ways taught 

that you were supposed to do, what 1 s right an.cl f lir. 
MR. ALBANESE: If you look around, you 1 l1 see 

I 
I 

. ::r:::,o:r:~:::nt:0r::::l u:i;~: :::t t:::::~ 1:::b:t:::,, 11 

be taking·1:he gross receipts taxes. , 

MR. MADDOX: Weii realize that Trenton ha&JJ>rObl;,.ms 
that we don't. Bu.t with the sales tax, . we I ll 0 .ly be 

compensated for the· raise we •would have · gotten Jhis year~· · · So 
. . I . . . . our tax rate will stayil;he s"me. This is what 1.a· .s been 

announced in thepaper~. Trenton will receive j 69cent 
i I bonus. If your measur~ goes through 9 they woul only get a 
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small raise compared to that 69~point bonus. Will they 
\ 

be able to solve their problems with that 69-cent bonus? 

Why not wait until next year and see if that 69-cent bonus 

solves all the problems in Trenton and then see whether 

our little drop in the bucket is, going. to make any difference? 

MR" ALBANESE~ You are concerned with one town; I am 

concerned with the whole State, 

MR. MADDOX~ I know that the problems we have are 

reflected in the other counties too. 

MR. ALBANESE~ Trenton should have your problems. 

I just noticed here you spent about $750 9 000 a year cash 

on the barrel head for public improvements. 

MR. MADDOX~ That's right. 

MR. ALBANESE~ Trenton should have such a nice 

problem. 

MR" MADDOX~ And as I mentioned 9 we have 500 school 

children entering our school system every year and we·also 

serve as a corridor for Trenton traffic, which doesn't 

appear here, but that has been some.thing that has gone on 

for many years. 

MR" ALBANESE~ ·In 1966 Hamilton Township had to raise 

a total of $684 1 655. This was the amount ot taxes which 

was raised to support a municipal budget. Yet they were 

able. to spend $775 ~500 for capi.tal improvements cash on 

the barrel head because of this bounty. 

MR, MADDOX~ Are you against paying as you go? 

MRo ALBANESE~ -- which is far in e.xcess of all the 

money they had t6 spend' for the municipal budget o This 
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givesyou an idea of what we. are trying to corrept. 

MR .. MADDOX: A~·e you. against paying as ybu go if 

you can do it? 

. MR. ALBANESE: :what's that, sir? 
! 

MR. MADDOX: A~e you against paying go if 

you can do it? 

MR. ALBANESE: It 1 s a great idea·to 
I 

As I say, Trenton wou~d love to spend half of that annually 

for capital impr0vements cash on the barrel he~~. · ·.. , .· 

MR. MADDOX: T~e solution for Trenton athr••tugthal1.k·si·n.tgo 

pick up on this atomi! power plant that they j . . . 

. about locating in. Dela:ware .a.nd they have the rirerfront _to 

do it. They can attr~ct it •. · Why not go out anf get a chicke.h 

of their own instead of dipping into Hamilton Tbwnship's 
· i •. • . : I 

gravy bowl? ' I 

letter. 

i I th ink I made my point clear 9 Mr. Woods n 1 in my 

MR. WOODSON: Yies; Mr. Maddox. 

MR. MAJ)DOX: Thje thre·e types of munic.ipa itie.s that 
i 

will get a break from A-194 are, first off 9 the s,ilk stocking 
l . - I 

commµni ty, which doesn1 1 t Want to accept industry; secondly 9 

the rural are.as which jare • rapidly disappearing·• }rom the scene 

and which .will wind up like H<?-milton, we hope:, sbtnetiine;. and 
. . . 'k l . . . • • I the dying city lie Trenton. ·The solution, it seems to me, 

for these dying cities! is that they should go olt and rustle 

up industry. Now T know that b.ack in the 1 30 is Linden was 

trying to attract industry •. They were actively going.out and 

seeking industry. I kfnow that. Hamilton has dori. • a job of 
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going out and seeking industry. I know thatTrenton has 

a-lot of troubles that they inherited from former times. 

But wouldn't a solution be for them to go out and seek income 
l 

rather than to try to cream of.f somebody else I s. 

MR. ALBANESE: 1 · What you are trying to do is perpetuate 

something that is obviously out 0£ proportion. I can't seem 

to get across to eyerybody that· it is· out of proportion .. 

It's disproportionate. 

MR. MADDOX: I understand. how it strikes you 1 sir 1 

but the poiht of it is that this thing is not justified. 

MR. WOODSON: Thank you very much 9 Mr. Maddox. 

Thank you very much 9 ladies and gentlemen.. There is 

only one statement I take issue with; Trenton is not a dying 

city. It is on its way back now. 

.. MR. MADDOX: We hope that you are right in that 9 sir . '•, 1 

Be that as it may. 

MR. WOODSON: We will discuss that a little further a 

little latter. 

I believe.that that is all of the testimony today. 

I don't believe there is anyone else who wishes totestify. 

I thank you very much for your time-today and I can promise 

you that the Committee on County and Municipal G:overnment 

will not be rushin.g _ into this matter. We are going to study 

the transcripts and we will give an opportunity to those of 

you who would desire to study them also to have a copy. In 

addition to that we will have copies for the members·of the 

Legislature to study. 

I recognize. that;Mr. Albanese is more than anxious to 
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' g·et under way. But th:e. Chairman of the Committ . e and, .I 

think, all.of us in general are anxious to do t:fe right 

thing. We are anxious 1 to come up with a justifiable con-

clusion with regard to: the proposals that are JJsted in A-194. 
·• . .· !, . . . • I 

Thank you very much fof your presenc.e tod.ay. . : .. ··j' .. , : 
MR. ALBANESE: Mr. Chairman 7 . you weren I t here but 

I made a statement alo11.g similar lines and I am ; lad to tell these 
, • .. I . . . ·. 

people·that we will take judicial note of every hing that 

has been. said. 

MR. WOODSON: r·am very happy that you.5 in with me 

.in. those sentiments. 

Thank you very tuch 9 ladies and gentleme1. 

MR. ALBANESE: t would like t.o thank eve y one of 

you for coming down anql if the battle was a little heated 
. I 

with Ridgefield, don't let it bother you. That's what 

happens when we know each other so well. But I ish to 
! . 

thank all of you for cqming down. We certainly.al')preciate 

the testimony you gave~ It was very enlightening to me 
' and I am going to takeijudicial note of it: so we: can come 

up with a con.clusion wi!tich will be fair and equitable 

and correct this situatrion. 

MR. HENDERSON: jYou didn't say you may 1 wi hdraw the 

bill, did you? Mr. A;lhdnese? 
i 

MR. ALBANESE: :Oh, no; 
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I lht (fbtning l!ttnus.l 
''Sharing''- Utility Taxes · 

The news that a $100 million nuclear generating 
plant is to be built south of Trenton -makes it· more 
important than ever that some reform be made in 
the state's system of apportioning taxes from public 
utilities. 

Right now Hamilton Township, Burlington City 
and 12 other municipalities receive large portions of 
the state public utility gross receipts tax, These 
payments are. made in lieu of the property taxes 
which the municipalities would otherwise levy on 
utility installations inside their boundaries (although 
the size of the payments bears no relationship to the 
local property tax rate). Happily for the· municipalit-
ies, however, they are not required to count these 
installations among their assets on which county tax 
rates are based. 

A bill in Assembly committee, A-194, would 
change this. It would provide that the municipalities . 
still get the same amount of gross receipts tax money 
as before; but they would have to count the installa-
tions as ratables for the purpose of determining their 
s~are of the county tax. Accordingly, their share 
would go up and the shares of other cities and 
townships in their county would go down. 

This has been a badly misunderstood bill. Many 
Hamilton Township residents, for instance, think it 
would call for an unwarranted "sharing" of their 
revenue from the Public Service generating plant on · 
Duck Island. It would be a sharing only in the sense 
that Trenton shares with the rest of the county its 
tax revenue from Colorado Fuel &,\ Iron or that 
Ewing shares its revenue from Ternstedt. And no-
body in. Trenton or Ewing considers such an arrange- ,, 
ment unfair. 

As a matter of fact, it can be argued logically that 
revenues from the. utility plants should, indeed, be 
"shared" in the real sense of the word, because they 
are derived from the sale of services throughout the 
state. But that is not the question here. A-194 is the 
question. This newspaper, in supporting A-194, sug-
gested a ,f~w weeks ago that it be amended so that its 
impact on municipalities with existing utility plants 
be spread over a period of years. This still seems a 
fair and logical proposal to us. 

' ' 
As for the new generating plarit, there is a good 

chance it will be built on, Duck Island, too. If that 
happens, and the pr~sent tax law goes unchanged, it 
would more than double the inequity: that now ex-
ist. s; and it would provide a windfall for Hamnto~•·.· 
property owners at the expense of every other: 
property owner in Mercer County. · • · 85 



"LOUIS A. D;AGOSTO, PRESIDENT 

BENJAMIN ,GREEN 
·•: FR-ANi< C, L. MERRITT 
. VI/ERNER E_. KLEM.MER 

I 

l 
i' 

BERGEN COUNTY BOARD, OF' TAXATION 
- I . - - - - . . 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING 
, . . . . : 

i HACKENSACK, N ... J .. -I . . 

r Mn.y 11 9, 1966 
I 

SAMUEL P. BART,OLETTA \ 
--pANTE. LEODOR,I, SECRETARY • ' -I ' ', 

Re: Imputed VRiuetions of Qross Receipts and 
- Franchise 'faxes- Be-rgen County •. ~--

·. -! ·. 

Hon~ Vtt;o A. Albanese f_ 

20 Short Street 
.Fort Lee, New Jersey 

DE-!1!' .Mr. A,lban~'?e: · ' i 

Enclosed her-ewi th olease_ find two cop1 ,i:3 of .thi:-
- · imput~d tRx as it eff~cts the valuatidrt 6r reQeipts 

and f ran chis e ta.xe s • · · · 
! ' :. . .. ' i . •,', ·, . : 

You will not~ frrim th~ enclosed wbrk s· eet, ·by 
- v:lrtue of this imputati6n, the assumed assessed value 1n 
Bergen County wottld increase_ to._ $674,949 ,9J9~ - ! 

' - . , 

·This· fieure, 1when equalized -will--
value of the Count~, by; $728,598,671~ . ,. - : . .' . 

.se • the true 

. ' . Be.fore th_e i~clnF,iidn of ~?'C'ISS. :recP-1t,ts a,.nd fran0hise ' 
.. taxes, - the Cou:nty- Tax 1Rate f'.or 1965 was ·• 33-92.5? 107. · _ _ .· ' ' .. -, : . . ' ··, 'i . 

-_ •· Wt th the ·1ncl:usion of _ these assumed ta. es, the - - · 
County Tax.Bate would!be .J040862335,· or a decr..ase of . 
• 03516597?2. · i · 

. . . - . 
. I -- .. --.. ·. . - ..... 

You .will note/ from the work. sheet the. ffect ft 
would have· ori each mun\1.cipali:ty in Bergen Count · and the 
difference, olu!:3 or·m1nus, in each munic1oa.l)ty. · 

. ,' . '• - j: ' .. · 
. : . _,· 1 . ' . ._ . . .·._ . __ ,_: 

_ . I must a-polog.ize. to yot;i at this· tim~, 
origt:nal work sheet I ~ubmitted to yov was erro 
what happenswher:i, we try.to rush a study of this 

l)L:m 
Epc. 

,_. 

' l 
l ·. Slncere;ly 
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RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE TOWNSH.IP COMMITTEE OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF PENNSVILLE 

R'E SOL UT 10 N - - - -·-- - - -
WHEREAS, Assembly Bill Nl,:\mber 194, providing that.in 

. . ' 

ap~ortioning County ~xpenses among ,t;:he Municipaiities of th~. 

County, the County Board of Taxation shall~ for each M:(m.:i.cipa,lty, 

include in the equalization table for the County, th~ value of_. 
. . ·. 

the personal property of all public utilities corporatione;, which -

are subject to taxation,· according to their gross receipts, was 

introduced on January 31st, 1966,·and referred to the Committee on 

County and Municipal government; and 

WHEREAS, the.present laws governing such collection and 
• . ' t 

distr:i.bution have been in effect for over twenty years and have 

been upheld by decisions of the highest courts·as being coristitu-

tional and fair; and 

WHEREAS, under the present laws, the municipalities in 

which gross receipt taxes are collected and distributed by the 

State of New.Jersey and paid to the State in lieu of personal 

property taxes, which would be paid to the municipalities;and 

WHEREAS, the present system has been tested in the Courts 

and held to be fair, both to the utilities and to the nninicipaliti s, 

as well as in the public interest; and 

WHEREAS, the present laws. have been accepted by the utilities 

and municipalities as being equit:able to all parties, as well as. 

practical and orderly in manner of :.a~sessment, collection and 

distribution; and 

WHEREAS, the municipalities fo which Public Utilityfacilitte· 

are located are obliged to provide fire and police protection, · 

as well as' service t:htough their phblic ~orks d~partments' and '·. 

also sustain the burden which. the operation of ~uch·facility 

necessarily brings; and 
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WHEREAS, public !utility facilities are loca~l on lands 

which., if developed industrially, by the. municipalides in which 
' i 

said lands are locatEi.d~ would produce as much, or ore than the 

present allocations ~f gross receipt taxe~; and 
', I ' 

WHEREAS, municipalities presently receiving oss receipt 

taxes have undoubted~y predicated and developed th fr present 

municipal and school :programs, parks, recreatie.nal facilities 

and other' functions, :upon the existing laws and bonded indebt_; 

jobligations have been incurre~ and pla~ned 
' ' 

edness and financial 
I 

in relfance on such l,aws and a drastic change therf in could 

seriously impair the (inancial status of such muniripalities; 
I , and 1 , 

WHEREAS, a change in the present laws would necessarily 

inyolve · all public ut':ility facilities, "such as ele tric companies, 
' . ;, ' . ' ' 

gas c.ompanies, sewerage, heat and po~er companies, water companies 
: ' 

etc., and would adver'sely affect many municipaliti s which pre-

sently receive alloca:tions oif gross receipt taxes; and 
• I . 

WHEREAS., the changes resulting from the adoption of said 

bill could easily cause chaotic financial conditiot• in many 

municipalities, without any material benefit····.to••:,., .. · t. h1··· other munici-
palities; 

NOW, THEREFORE, :Jm IT RESOLVED: by the Townshi, Committee of 

the Township of Penins~ille~ ;as fol:lo~s: 

L That the Legtslature of the.~tate of New ersey be and 
' ' 

is hereby requested to vote negatively upon the.sad Assembly 

Bill Number 194, if arid when 1 the same is presented for considera ... 

tion. 

2.. That a copy of this Resolution be sent to all members of 
C ' 

the Sena,te a.nd Generai Assemply of the State of Ne Jersey. 
'" 3. That a copy of this Resolution be sent tq the members 
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of the Legislative Committee of the New Jersey State League of 
i, 

·'Municipalities,. with a request that said Conmittee enter its 

opposition to said Bill. 

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
TOWNSHIP .OF PENNSVILLE 

The foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopt;ed by 

the Township Conmittee of the Township of Pennsville, at its 

meeting held on the 7th day of April, 1966, at the Municipal 

Building, Pennsville, New Jersey. 
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RESOLUTION IN OPPOSITION TO ASSEMBLY 194 

WHEREAS, A-194 .has been introduced in thelNew Jersey 

Legislature, and 

WHEREAS, said bill would take away a substantial portion 

of the benefits received by many ~unicipalities thro ghout the I 

State of New Jersey from G1"oss Receipts and Franchis~ Taxes 
! 

without substituting any source of income in lieu·thireof, and . . . .I 
WHEREAS, the effect upon some municipalities would 

approach the threat of insolvency and upcin others woII ld impose 

a greatly increased burden upon real estate taxes in direct 

contradiction of the continuing program aimed at obt ining relief 

for the already overburdened· individual home owner, 1nd 
I 

WHEREAS, said bill does not take into consideration the 

fact that municipalities in which public utilities aie located 

must provide substantial services for, and accept 

factors resulting from such installations without 

assess them directly; 

th~ nuisance 

thi ability to I 

I 
! 
I 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by tMheer.,,c ... oe· wr-
11
,.s1"-S.:i.t· aptCeon

0
.1.Mf .. iNtetwee; 

of the Township of Hamilton. in t~e County of 

·.Jersey, that the said Township o~ Hamil ton is seriously a.id 
l unalterably opposed to A-194, both in substance and in form and 
I that this opposition represents the united opinion of the 75,000 
I 

inhabitants of said Township; I . I 
.BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the ~enators rnd Assemblymei 

be requested, encouraged and urged to vote against sI,.· id bill. should, 

the opportunity arise; to this end, we call upon the citizens of 

Hamilton Township to express their opposition to thi. measure to 
I 

their elected representatives; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that 
. . i ) 

copies of th:i.~ Resolution 

sent to the Mercer County Representatives and 

Jersey State League of Municipalities, and to 

.. i~te~~sted municipalities and agencies. 

:;: ;1ereby certify the above is a true copy 

Senato~, to 

any anb all 

ti,e New 

other 

c. a resolution duly adopted by the Township, , ) 
Co,mni ttee at a reguJar meeting held ··.,,, .- / --. .. ····-.., . _ L 
Februrary 15,j_966 \c· \1· \/•:""" '' ____ _._ __ +-'-------~ 

Township Clerk 
I 
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l'OT'XIU<LLO,t AT LAW 
l;AI'& "IAV, NEW J&QHEV 

ALf,:SMl3LY J3ILL l 94 

CllAHLii'.t lrl. 1\ANDMAl•f, JH., r•epr$$f>Snt1ng UPPEH 
'l'OWN5HIP 81!:l Spee111l Counii.al. 

Ar>p:1:rn1,mt prl'iH,entecl by '.M.1". :;:and,Mtm ega1nst the 
adoption. of Jl.i;;s,JmblJ Bill l9liat Public Hear.inc;. 
ou the Bill :ln the 

Ai;lllembly Cbmnber 
ttatei 1foui:;a 
'.1':renton, l'I.J. 

June 7, 1966 

\ Upper Townsli:tp, which ifi. loof!t@d :tn Cape May County, for the 
\, 
/.' 

Bayard England Generating Ftat1on. The electr:t.e gen$r&tinfr 

plant oocupi,H, practically all of' the Township's f'rontag~ on 

tha G1"'etat llt1rbor · Bay. 111 though the Elsctrlc Company has 
it 

done everythint/bumenly can to makt:1 th1ai a good looking plant 

for ell 1ntent;m and purpo~ef!l the mere presence ot• the plant 
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("Ol°SOl .. ••••OR .\'1' l.,\W 
f:AJ•R -'!AV, :,,"KW oll<HHRY 

•' 

::.qnmflion of :,Jvery nat;u:rti. 
I 

Unlike i:ome of UH~ otb!!i:t:>tl who obje!tad to tlw 

bill on the erounds thB:t the pl:'E!fll'Jl'lce of such et pj.a:n t he.~, oaueod 

herd<hip 1n tho area, w. take the po•! ti.on th•t tll • plsnt I• • 

v:r-eet ai;it.et. It td1rnl!' a :far· t,&ittt~:r,, ee:rv1ee than Eiouth Jer-iiey had 

prlor to 1 ts conr.truetion end thl;} ot,JnEir-1;, ht.1v0 doru! their h,HH, 

to makf.ii 1 t tiNr.t olafle, but in this• cal,{e the plan]I could be 

b1.til t ln nc othf:tr plact1 to ~o:t?ve the n~i!'H.'i r, of the I'.leetric 

Compan:y, in feet, 1 t::1 cc.:rn1rtr•uctlon ,m.ywhe:i:•<:;1 elfl€l · n Cspe Nay 

Crxmty would havci .teot:ld ea:r!outz obj,:,ction from tbto,i poople sincr:: 

moNi than oi.' the ecotwniy of Ot1J1p<9 M~y Oounty is! diirivet.1 from 

thEi r0lllort trail!;!. The pl&nt could hardly be place~
1

... ln any. of 

tb<:l otkior. mun1cipa11 M.tH,. 

It ·1s t:f¼nerally l!leceptt'H'I tbx•ouchout t.bo] County that 

Upper '.fownm.bip :'I.a entitls;d to tb$S1;f revan'l.aes t:i:•om ithe i.:1:r•orH; 
i 

Heodpt,r; Ttax to offaat the dE<V<:1lopn,ar1t that it ooutlct hevo 

Harbor Bay had 
I 

the Electric Plant not been located thore. 
I 

Upp,:ir Township iEi one of tha few placor I :tn Gape May 
I Coilnt:y thl!l.t rlOO.$ not bet,e:fit to ar:ry ':l'(H/1.t extent f'\on tha reflort 

buE.:111eflr,. The a1•,Hu1 'wl thin the TownE!hiP that are 1,.ocated on th,:, 
- I 

i· A tlantio ll!<!!iaboard. ar~ tr,1mi:1ndotv1ly ©roded and fo:r th:J.s roe.son 
:, I u ' 
1 develcpmim t :ln that ere a ba:1 bel!m eitymiect end no a~pri:iciable 

I . 
Nivenue ·comes :f'ron1 that area to 11upport the 'l1olllt1flhip Government. 

To the cont:Ni.ry, Qlmost ell of Upper '11owi1sh1p• E re'lfanue comes 

from direct taxation upon real estate. B1,cause of' Ith~ monies 

received tro.m the Grof<s Hect·d.ptli 1.t'a:'t Upper 'l'own::1hi~ do,11:1 have 

tbf.l loweet t&:;,; r-ate in Cape Mey Gonnty. Howev1:.,r·, this will 
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(;HARLEN w. HAXUl'JAN, .rn. 
f·orNljlOLLOR AT LAW 

f:AI"& :-JAY, .... EW ,Jl<IUtBY 

to protc,et that arsa of the 'towni:ih1p that abuts tha· Atlant1e 

,: cean. 

to the County • 

. l 
n 

1 
1 gdoption of .I\ :ctf"l(ltllbly Bill 194,. f:r•ori: the best information 

J avaU.able to us, it i\>90iiOOO, -wh.tc:b would, in $ff'eet" double the 
!! 
\I County te.x and dr11u,tically 1.no:rtu1s,£i trH1 ov,1r•all tax rate of' 
1i 
d n the To;msihip. This would eomphteily difl:r-upt ell of tho sound 
i! 
H ii planning that t,he To,~nshii:> haE rm1u:itii over the tears, or eeriously 
q 
II disrupt 1 ts :t1nanoia\ eondi tion. On tho other band, Cape Ma;y 
r1 n q Cotu1ty in 1965 had a budg:ilt ol'' :{l3,53B, 191. The increase of the. 
'1 !l1 i\'9(;),000 fl"'oru Upper Township 10vi-,m 11:1 that particular year would 
,1 

u 
i1 be 1n~1gn.i:Ucant in 1 ts att,:.m.pt to allev16'1te tha ta.x loe.d ,m 

',,,', ! the othtH.' f'l.ftatn1 muni.cipa.11 tie$ of th.c County, so in eesenoc 

·11 Aes(tmbly 13:Ul 19l.i would be tr~mendou.ely harmful to Upper Town£hip 
I: I and$ on the othi;;r> hQnd, xaake almof!t no te.x alleviation to any 
' ·: 
1 of the other municipalities in Cape May County, even 1:f we used 

the h1trhe~it .fl t;;ur•e:1 that osn be t~Stimated. 

the var-ious municipelit:I.es have celled the attention of thie 

The effems of all of th,om at thie early 

hold-off of' t,ax :rater as· pre1~ibe9, by 1~~g1slat1on that was 

recently signed into law by the Governor, requiree the ruunici• 

paliU.es to anticipate in tS::..x year 1966 increased raventH1£ in 

the form of: school &id. 
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f'Ql'NNlolLLOR A'T l,AW 
,:Al"I!,: MA.Y, NEW ,uuuu,:y 

i M worot, e!nce no on• know• whether or not tb• lount• 
\ 

ant1c:1petc:Hi will ever be I"t~O(lliVtHl 1n the amounts c,'f t forth. 

r:ocondly, i~l though there are many promi s~18 al'i1 to s 

N3V:i~ion of Chsptel" 51, the r.er~;hl!lltu:Ni up to th.it1 date hec 

fail(HX to enact li·1;rlti1le.tion which will 11 1i!QV$ harml1H;s" the 

munle1.t,IA11 ties in the tlVf.ln.t th~t Oluipter :=;1 is rep~eled. 

Dnril'lf;'.. the ten years that I .sorv,j.J in t111 f,tate f.enate , 
. . . I .· ... 

I v1p:o:rouflly oppofl!ld ('Jhepter frot11 t.he beginnin·•· r;I and·. weEJ. Glther 

thll:l Bpnnsor or e <:o•ll1ponsor ot every one ot the delay billt1. 
! 

As Me,jor.i ty L@ader o~- tb~, Sen.tite in 1963 I moved tt1::1 "tr,ziezi_-;in. 

/\ct s1a:ln:it Chaptin:' :,1 for th.(1 timple~ re111eon that !flo orie in tnc 

whol • s t•t• , 1 o c lud1n.g the llir• c tor ;:!' Tua ti on h+•• lf, 1'h o 

· om.11d t,,~11 wh~t kind o:t' gi ta.x tMJ::t/would hflV'-' in re event thot 

·. Chaptei:r .1:;1 went into ei'faeta Althoue:h th:t.s Divielon ot· Taxation 
I 

todeJ b~& more tooll at lts to mar& acauritely predict 

sh.tft of Cl'HlptBr ~,:;1, it is ~till my opinion that tii1s is e bed 

linv and should be repealed under a sound method tl.Jt wHl civt, 
I 

In iud:ttlon to an of these th:J.ng~, when the Pelee 

t}'.!.X wae passed m•ny nice promis,H:i w0re :nude to. the lmunieipaliticq 

r.mi:, of' wh'lch W9W t,he /l'@at inc:re;l.ill'li'J in road sid, nn incrEi&U: 

that everyone knot.iti under the p:t•ri&ent setup cannot I 1aet. It te 

t,htsr-c far one :. i:HU" w1.th ebf';olute ly no oe:rta1n ty that it will 

I 

Uppcn• Town11hip with 1tf'l e,pre:wU.n,;: area o.t morf; -than 

64 1/2 ~1qusr1:. milas, almost twice t.he ~Ji11w of all Jr Hudson 
I County, hat, road end bridfe probl1H1lS that r::o into the millionF. 
I 

cannot pr,scibly ro forwar(l w1 th a road pro,Jram 1 t needs 

I 

uncit:r 

To add niore to the problem, ot Uppor To\ol{ship, the 
I Grs,m Aer~s P1•0;;,ram, if it had itFJ way, wou~ld maktl the 

Township fnto a mun1c1pal part,. and claim almost 2oi of all ot' 
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1·or:orNMLUIN ,.., .. ,.w 
1:,1.1•& MAY, NKW JKH,.KY 

the rerna1.n1ng lands. It ii:: to be rE'nttembered that Cape MaJ 

County is d1.ff,lrent :from all oth&r oounttu, in that one-third 

of it~ total area iu xueado-w land, not lU:ely to be developed in 

Many arrumr,.mt&; c.an be uMd &(£,lllinst the conet1 tut1onal1 t 

of A.ssembly Bill 194 flfld I am not .11nprossed wt th the tact that 

the Tenth Report ot tho 'l'ax Policy Oommtsrsicm recommended thl::t 

adoption of such an ect. T.b.e Ta:it: Policy comm1eston recommended 

many,, thingB in its ten years of e::d.stancff~. Few, 11' any, ·wrarei 

adopted by the L©gitlatur~, -w-1 th the e:x:oi,ption of the f,elai Tex, 

which, Ml everyono knows, I vigorously opposed and still oppose. 

I think that this Oom..'lrl.t~ea sbould ;;-ive irreat weight to testi• 

mony presented by rapre£ientat1vee of the 01 tr of I<earney when 

they pointed out nyou cannot include in tha county a:2:i:;:regate 

personal property which cannot be taxed locally by tbra munici• 

pal1ty." 

to the provisions of A.ssemb.ly Bill 194, satd "Dividing the 

a:mount of money T.'fJC~ived by each taxing district fr•om Gross 

Racdpts end Franchiae Taxe.e during the preceding tax yea:r> by 
II the cen.eral tax rate of the d1etr1ct for that ta..1< year to obtain ·! 
l 

i'hen she went on further tosay, •Tno ~tatement has 

been made in .Bill ·194 that the purpcze is to 1nclwte 

in the County ;i:qual1zat1cn Table the value or the personal 

property of' the various corpornt1ons pJying Gross Rooeipts and 

Fr·anchise Tax,u •••• 'l'he use of a,y tax rate as a means of 

obta1n1npr an, S.8Sl.U'rl£Hl value is inequitable •••• It would ere.ate a 

;?,rave 1n;Just1ce to utlliZ(t thil\ means of oapi talization, llincs 

the tnx rates 1ri these mun1cipalit1el would be much bir:her if 

this eource of revenue were in their tax base." 

Mrs. J~ffare oltio pointed out that since the imple• 

mentation of Chapter 51 parEonal proporty 11 included for County 
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i . . 
. \;.a:i .purpOS$t •t 6~;~· of t'Utt· book value ·on maiohS; • .,.., lftd: •4\dpalent~ . 

· ...... ·· ~110 tlle _formula?·~ 191!. o~ll• (or the inal~.1~ ot grotl 

r~toe_tpts re stof!Sd \loo,:; on the' baefii of e .t•otor eppl,le4 aol~lJ' 

.. ' . 

Texee would btf e<tt~aHzed _at a ~tr:.,ber standercl . . . I 
property _v~lu:es. r 

. . . ,· 

A~ to· '1l1e lee;al: -1"gument~ ·· 
. ,, . -t. . . . 

.. '. ,. , .. ·I •, . , . • 

.the remel"ks made b)' ltonoi"etble. Robert J. Mcou.rrl , Oaaneel. for 

l. concur .w.ith · 

'the. Tom of t\Efffne~ •. ·· He ba~ acom-etely deaortb d the. htetoa-J ot 
. . . ... · i , 

. the Gross ReoJ1pts! Tax. 'W1 tb tb1& I think tbe e can ba no 
' . :'. ·. . . ., i . ·;· . • ." . I' • •: 

11 quarrel, and ae. h.e \ to aptly. pointed out,. there no ·.·· 

I\ :queeitton· as to the\ j.e ft1el;.t,1ve intent., The:·pro f!'.; Rood pt~ Tax 

was for. all intent~· and ,ptirpoS<.U clearlJ intend d by the 

Leglt:leture to be •• tax 1n 11.ea. of. a tax.·.· 
It ts obviotli• that the taxes._oallecte · ·the otreotQr 

I . . 
- ·.,,. •• ·.' f • . ., ,• 

of. Ju:at1an are t'l.otormtned b7 pos•1ble ,.eceipts 
. l : . .· · . . . ·. ·· ; · tht1r: ·•· . . . . . 

l compani~.11 ~4 not ~1/ri•~•.onal property .. val11es~ 
1 · ... . •. ·• r , ··· ·. t .. · · · • · .. . ·. 
,ragrea 'with .Mr. McOµr:rie tpa\ Ae:sembly 8111 194 ot poadblJ 

I col!lpel' ilie C•ounty Joat-d• tj1', 1tu:at1on to 1ricl~do e value of t:be 
. - . . . '.. ' . ·'. 

e County 
' " ·, . ,· . . . I. I •• • ' ••• • 

Bq,ualts·ati'on 'f•ble ~en, 1,n tact, a pera()l'lal 190 ert7 ta7.. 
" - . . .. ' ... ". . · .. 

al!E!e:ssment has not land cann·ot be levied - . . . . i ... · .. ... ··. . ecompaniel'I 

by .a local taxinp dlllitrict.; •tt must be 
.. ' • ' • ., I ·•• • ' 

· 11;1,• A~t of mo ~~!>l'te th!< munldp•Ut7 fi.oia •· 

I 
·1 

to .. th• 

i 
. I 

CHA.'R~Bill w: ~,A,N°D~•"-~• .;~. 

ta:g 1teelt,. . llowe~Jr:, Mr~ ;MoOurr1e agal~ •.P,lJ !I plaii,1 ,lbat ·. 

thole :~epartJ• ar, m~~el7 uaecl. for. 11pport1on1Dg th. Gron '-' (.'01"/0f •• L~O. •-·LAW. 

: "(! ... ,•.• -:'f~T-"· JWSW JNIUiBY' 

. •ReoeJpte If~ ~nd ,ha~:Jl~~llg llt&1t•nr 
! 

, ; 

jc 

. · .. \. 
I 
I 

• tax t•••lt~ 

r. 

_.J. 

. _i'. . 

i 
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CUARLRR W. NAN'IIMAX, oJII. 
C'Dl"IHUILLOII AT L.\W 

l"..t,P.111 HAY, NMW oflUfNRV 

Mc st 1.mpo:r tan t ot all , Mr. Oh airman and Mttuiber s o:t tb • 

Oomm.lttE!e, I would lik$ to pc1nt out tbs greatest danger that 

we are facing in tbe .1m.plementat1on ot .A,UHtmbly Bill 194, and 

.in this l'4:H1p1.H1Jt I can &peak as a f'.e.eult ot ten 7eaa ot ex• 

pe.Ptence in the Stat11,t S$nate. We are be-re todaf an June 7, · 1966; 

at a tlroe when th:1$ !,eg1slature has many mol"e tar important· 

problems than this to co~slder 1n these olos1:ng days. You must 

consider Federal r_edtstr1ct1n!r, the replacElment ot Chapter, 51.,. 
a revision of the Workmen• e Compensation .Act, ant.l man7 other farl 

it-eacbing problems. I He by the new0-pal)Elr111 that tile Governor 

has requested tM.r J..eg1$letur& to adjourn on June 16, which 1£ 1 

only 9 day-ti ro:r. , That date can hardly be met ein_., the j 
r&port of 'the Oonllti tut.tonal Convention will not be availabl$ I 

.! 
to the Legi. 21le:ture until that date, end at that time. the 

Legielature will be :requtr-ed. to adopt tbe reterenduM question 

that will bo submitted to the electorate in the General Election ! 
th1 s November. 

. I 
fpeak1n.g t'rom e1(perie-uoe in this Leg.1slature., I have 

e~en many bad bill:!! paH0d in th0 dying days of a I,eg1$lat1ve · 

fess1.on that thou.ld nove:r have. been paned,.. It it- my further 

underfltanding that for the t'irtt time 1n thirteen years one 

pol1 tical party controls beth Ho11lllEUI ot the Ll!:lgislature ; and 

tbe Governor• a ott1ce, meaning that this particular adjournment 

wtthin the axt two weeks will be an adjournamt .!1Jl! die, 

maninp that this Legislature will nc,t meet again this 7ear 

unless reque11ted. by the Governor. This being the case, it is 

an tictpa:ted that there wili be a vigorous c1'tort to puie many 

bills 1n the oloa1ng days of this Legislature. 

Gentle.men, because ot the 11erto11s:.impact o~ thifii 

pt,iioe of legtalation, A. 194, should not be pane~ in th~ 

Leg1alat1vo year 1966 in an7 form. 

-------
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